Docket No. DG 06-107, DE 21-073
Exhibit 30 B

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY RESPONSES TO
COMMISSION RECORD REQUESTS
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Docket No. DE 21-073

2019 and 2020 Liberty (Granite State Electric)
Annual Storm Fund Reports

NHPUC Record Request 1
Date Request Received: 7/21/22 Date of Response: 8/24/22

Request No. RR 1 Respondents: Stephen R. Eckberg
Karen J. Moran

RECORD REOUEST No. 1:

“Please define ‘service’ as it may be contemplated by National Electric Safety Code or other industry
reference.” July 21, 2022 Hearing Transcript at 4, 317 (request to Liberty) 313, 318 (DOE permitted to
respond as well).

DOE’S RESPONSE:

Reference: Liberty’s response to the PUC Record Request 1 (RR 1), Exhibit #29; Exhibit #15 (Typical
Pole Top drawing); FERC, CFR Title 18, Chapter 1, Subchapter C, Part 101 eCFR :: 18 CFR Part
101 -- Uniform System of Accounts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject to the
Provisions of the Federal Power Act

The Department of Energy (DOE) provides the following additional information related to the definition
of “service” as contained in an industry-wide standard.

DOE also comments on Liberty’s response to the same record request, filed in this docket as Liberty’s
Exhibit 29.

DOE Additional Industry Reference:

The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) has promulgated rules applicable to all
regulated utilities including a standard system of accounts and accounting for electric utilities to use in
maintaining their financial records and reporting to FERC. RSA 374:8; NH Code Admin Rules Puc
307.04 Uniform System of Accounts (adopting the FERC and Uniform System of Accounts for New
Hampshire public utilities), and Puc 308.10, Annual Report, (requiring New Hampshire public utilities
to file FERC form No. 1 "Annual Report of Major Electric Utilities, Licensees and Others," as described
in 18 C.F. R. § 141.1, with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission at the same time the utility
files such report with the FERC.
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The industry-wide standard which defines "services” is the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts for Public Utilities and Licensees, referenced as the Title
18 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Chapter 1, Subchapter C, Part 101. Specifically, Account 369
Services in the FERC system of accounts is described as follows:

“[Account] 369 Services.

This account shall include the cost installed of overhead and underground conductors
leading from a point where wires leave the last pole of the overhead system or the
distribution box or manhole, or the top of the pole of the distribution line, to the point of
connection with the customer's outlet or wiring. Conduit used for underground service
conductors shall be included herein.

Items
1. Brackets.
2. Cables and wires.
3. Conduit.
4. Insulators.
5. Municipal inspection.
6. Overhead to underground, including conduit or standpipe and conductor from last
splice on pole to connection
with customer's wiring.
7. Pavement disturbed, including cutting and replacing pavement, pavement base, and
sidewalks.
8. Permits.
9. Protection of street openings.
10. Service switch.
11. Suspension wire.” (Emphasis added)

In its most recent FERC Form No. 1 (Calendar year ending December 2021) revised filing (filed May 16,
2022, Liberty (Granite State Electric) identified totals in Plant Account 369 Services as $12,169,154; Plant
Account 365 Overhead conductors and devices as $ 85,405,219, and Plant Account 364, Poles, Towers, and
Fixtures as $45,976,363. For comparison purposes, the Company’s entire reported plant in service figure is
$305,583,593. See FERC No. 1 form at 204-207. (Attached hereto as Attachment 1). Thus, for accounting, and
tracking of capital asset purposes, the industry describes “service” separately.

DOE’s Comments on Liberty’s response to Record Request No.1 (RR 1) (Liberty’s Exhibit 29)

With regard to Liberty’s response to the Commission’s Record Request #1 (RR 1), Liberty’s
Exhibit 29, the Department of Energy (DOE) agrees that the National Electric Code (NEC) and the
National Electric Safety Code (NESC) are industry references. Based upon information and belief,
the NESC focuses on large power systems that supply power to homes and businesses. The NEC
focuses on the electric systems within those homes and businesses. In most situations, the NESC
applies to equipment and systems utilizing substantially higher voltage than those applicable to the
NEC.

In the opinion of the DOE, although the NEC and NECS definitions do not explicitly
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distinguish “services” and “secondary” lines, the description of FERC Account 369 Services, also an
industry reference, and Liberty’s Exhibit 15 (Typical Pole Top drawing) do explicitly distinguish
“service” lines from the “primary” and “secondary” lines. This is consistent with DOE’s position that
primary and secondary lines go from pole to pole, while service lines run from the poles to the
customer’s outlet or wiring. See July 21, 2022 Hearing Transcript at 296 (Eckberg) 67-68, 68 lines
7-21 (Strabone).

With regard to the term “service drop,” DOE finds Liberty’s statement that the NEC and
NESC are “referring to the section of wire between the last pole and the house/structure, which is the
same wire that Liberty refers to as a ‘service,”” unclear. See Liberty’s Exhibit 29; Transcript at 296,
67-68. In the quoted comment from Liberty’s Exhibit 29, Liberty seems to have referenced part, but
not all, of the definition of “service” as stated in the FERC system of accounts, Account 369, Service,
which (as set forth above) describes “service [lines]” as:

“...overhead . . . conductors leading from a point where the wires leave the
last pole of the overhead system...or the top of the pole of the distribution
lines to the point of connection with the customer’s outlet or wiring.”
(Emphasis added)

See FERC Account 369 Service.

The definitions Liberty cited in Exhibit 29 were compared to the published NESC codes.
Liberty omitted a word (shown in beld) from the 2014 NEC definition of “service drop.” The 2014
NESC code defines “service drop” as “The overhead conductors between the utility electric supply
and the service point.”

The most current version of the NEC approved in New Hampshire is the 2020 NEC (effective
July 1, 2022). The 2020 NEC definitions are as follows:

“Service” is defined as “the conductors and equipment connecting the
serving utility to the wiring system of the premises served.”

“Service Drop” as defined as “the overhead conductors between the
serving utility and the service point.” and

“Service Point” is defined as “the point of connection between the
facilities of the serving utility and the premises wiring,”

These definitions are consistent with DOE’s distinction among primary, secondary and service lines.

The 2017 NESC is the most current version of the NESC itself.
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[ ]
L I Ibert ™ Erica L. Menard
L Director, Rates and Regulatory Affairs

15 Buttrick Rd
Londonderry, NH 03053

603-361-3475

Erica.Menard@libertyutilities.com

May 16, 2022

Via Electronic Report Filing

Daniel Goldner

Chairman

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit St., Suite 10

Concord, NH 03301-2429

Dear Chairman Goldner:

Re: Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. d/b/a Liberty
FERC Form No. 1 Annual Report — YE 2021

Pursuant to Puc 308.10, enclosed for filing please find Liberty’s FERC Form No. 1 Annual Report of
Major Electric Utilities, Licensees and Others for the year ending December 31, 2021, which was
filed with the FERC on May 16, 2022. Please note this report has been electronically filed via the

Commission’s Electronic Report Filing system.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to call if you have any

questions.

Sincerely,
8’1}{/}‘— ﬁ Men and_

Erica L. Menard

Enclosure

Cc: OCA Litigation

1709
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THIS FILING IS

Item 1: ] An Initial (Original) Submission OR [ Resubmission No.

FERC FINANCIAL REPORT
FERC FORM No. 1: Annual Report of
Major Electric Utilities, Licensees
and Others and Supplemental
Form 3-Q: Quarterly Financial Report

IThese reports are mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3, 4(a),
304 and 309, and 18 CFR 141.1 and 141.400. Failure to report may result in
criminal fines, civil penalties and other sanctions as provided by law. The
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not consider these reports to be
of confidential nature

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 02-04)

file://fdc1s-ell16webp1/FercPDF/INPUT/20220516-8004 0 xp4g2fpo/wk-2021123... 5/16/2022
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. 1 and 3-Q
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004

FERC Form

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purpose

FERC Form No. 1 (FERC Form 1) is an annual regulatory
requirement for Major electric utilities, licensees and others (18
C.F.R. § 141.1). FERC Form No. 3-Q ( FERC Form 3-Q) is a
quarterly regulatory requirement which supplements the annual
financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These
reports are designed to collect financial and operational
information from electric utilities, licensees and others subject to
the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.
These reports are also considered to be non-confidential public
use forms.

Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the
Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts Prescribed for Public
Utilities, Licensees, and Others Subject To the Provisions of The
Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101), must submit FERC
Form 1 (18 C.F.R. § 141.1), and FERC Form 3-Q (18 C.F.R. §
141.400).

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar
years, sales or transmission service that exceeds one of the
following:

one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,
100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered,
or

500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others
(deliveries plus losses).

What and Where to Submit

Submit FERC Form Nos. 1 and 3-Q electronically through
the eCollection portal at https://eCollection.ferc.gov, and
according to the specifications in the Form 1 and 3-Q
taxonomies.

The Corporate Officer Certification must be submitted
electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings.

Submit immediately upon publication, by either eFiling or
mail, two (2) copies to the Secretary of the Commission, the
latest Annual Report to Stockholders. Unless eFiling the
Annual Report to Stockholders, mail the stockholders report
to the Secretary of the Commission at:

Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 888 First Street,
NE

Washington, DC 20426

For the CPA Certification Statement, submit within 30 days
after filing the FERC Form 1, a letter or report (not
applicable to filers classified as Class C or Class D prior to
January 1, 1984). The CPA Certification Statement can be
either eFiled or mailed to the Secretary of the Commission
at the address above.

The CPA Certification Statement should:

Attest to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the
below listed (schedules and pages) with the
Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts
(including applicable notes relating thereto and the
Chief Accountant's published accounting releases),
and

Be signed by independent certified public accountants
or an independent licensed public accountant certified
or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or
other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18 C.F.R.
§§ 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)
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Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117

Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

The following format must be used for the CPA Certification
Statement unless unusual circumstances or conditions,
explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied.
Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are
reported.

“In connection with our regular examination of the financial
statements of [COMPANY NAME] for the year ended on
which we have reported separately under date of [DATE],
we have also reviewed schedules [NAME OF
SCHEDULES] of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity
in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting
releases. Our review for this purpose included such tests of
the accounting records and such other auditing procedures
as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying
schedules identified in the preceding paragraph (except as
noted below) conform in all material respects with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of
Accounts and published accounting releases.” The letter or
report must state which, if any, of the pages above do not
conform to the Commission’s requirements. Describe the
discrepancies that exist.

Filers are encouraged to file their Annual Report to
Stockholders, and the CPA Certification Statement using
eFiling. Further instructions are found on the Commission’s
website at https://www.ferc.gov/ferc-online/ferc-
online/frequently-asked-questions-fags-efilingferc-online.

Federal, State, and Local Governments and other
authorized users may obtain additional blank copies of
FERC Form 1 and 3-Q free of charge from
https://www.ferc.gov/general-information-0/electric-industry-
forms.

When to Submit

FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q must be filed by the following schedule:

FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be
filed by April 18th of the following year (18 CFR § 141.1),
and

FERC Form 3-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed
within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. §
141.400).

Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting
Burden.

The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 1 collection of
information is estimated to average 1,168 hours per response,
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing
data sources, gathering and maintaining the data-needed, and
completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public
reporting burden for the FERC Form 3-Q collection of information
is estimated to average 168 hours per response.

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect
of these collections of information, including suggestions for
reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission,
888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426 (Attention:
Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of Information
and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget,
Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal

file://fdc1s-ell16webp1/FercPDF/INPUT/20220516-8004 0 xp4g2fpo/wk-2021123... 5/16/2022
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Energy Regulatory Commission). No person shall be subject to
any penalty if any collection of information does not display a
valid control number (44 U.S.C. § 3512 (a)).

OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Report service
provided under contracts which do not conform to the terms of the
Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Long-Term" means one year or

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of
Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) (USofA). Interpret all accounting
words and phrases in accordance with the USofA.

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where
otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and figures per unit
where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed
except on the four basic financial statements where rounding is
required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must
agree with the amounts entered on the statements that they
support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for
reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances
at the end of the current reporting period, and use for statement
of income accounts the current year's year to date amounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been
answered in a previous report. Enter the word "None" where it
truly and completely states the fact.

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the
page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not Applicable" in column
(d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary
abbreviations. The "Date of Report" included in the header of
each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII.
below).

Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether
they are expected to be debits or credits, must be reported as
positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the
expected sign must be reported by enclosing the numbers in
parentheses.

For any resubmissions, please explain the reason for the
resubmission in a footnote to the data field.

Do not make references to reports of previous periods/years or to
other reports in lieu of required entries, except as specifically
authorized.

Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous
period/year, the figures reported must be based upon those
shown by the report of the previous period/year, or an
appropriate explanation given as to why the different figures were
used.

Schedule specific instructions are found in the applicable
taxonomy and on the applicable blank rendered form.

Definitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules
for transmission system reporting are as follows:

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. "Firm" means
service that can not be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network
Service" is Network Transmission Service as described in Order No.
888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Self" means the
respondent.

FNO - Firm Network Service for Others. "Firm" means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network
Transmission Service as described in Order No. 888 and the Open
Access Transmission Tariff.

LFP - for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations.
"Long-Term" means one year or longer and” firm" means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions. "Point-to-Point Transmission
Reservations" are described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. For all transactions identified as LFP, provide in a
footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest
date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract.

longer and “firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under
adverse conditions. For all transactions identified as OLF, provide in a
footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest
date either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

SFP-

Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. Use

this classification for all firm point-to-point transmission reservations,
where the duration of each period of reservation is less than one-year.

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions.

OS - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those
services which can not be placed in the above-mentioned
classifications, such as all other service regardless of the length of the
contract and service FERC Form. Describe the type of service in a
footnote for each entry.

AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting
adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

DEFINITIONS

Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any other
Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was
obtained and give date of the authorization.

Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency,
authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose behalf
the report is made.

EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. § 791a-825r

Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following
meanings for purposes of this Act, to with:

"Sec.

’Corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company,
partnership, association, business trust, organized group of
persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers,
trustee or trustees of any of the foregoing. It shall not include
'municipalities, as hereinafter defined;

'Person' means an individual or a corporation;

'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed
under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, and any assignee or
successor in interest thereof;

'municipality means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage
district, or other political subdivision or agency of a State
competent under the Laws thereof to carry and the business of
developing, transmitting, unitizing, or distributing power; ......

"project' means. a complete unit of improvement or development,
consisting of a power house, all water conduits, all dams and
appurtenant works and structures (including navigation
structures) which are a part of said unit, and all storage, diverting,
or fore bay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary
line or lines transmitting power there from to the point of junction
with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and
useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, and all
water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or
interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary
or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered

'To make investigations and to collect and record data
concerning the utilization of the water 'resources of any region to

file://fdc1s-ell16webp1/FercPDF/INPUT/20220516-8004 0 xp4g2fpo/wk-2021123... 5/16/2022
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be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other
industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and concerning
the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets
of power sites; ... to the extent the Commission may deem
necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

304.

Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the
Commission such annual and other periodic or special* reports
as the Commission may by rules and regulations or other
prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist the Commission
in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may
prescribe the manner and FERC Form in which such reports
shall be made, and require from such persons specific answers
to all questions upon which the Commission may need
information. The Commission may require that such reports shall
include, among other things, full information as to assets and
Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof,
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other
reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost of maintenance
and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals
and replacement of the project works and other facilities,

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 03-07)

Filed Date:

"Sec.
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depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use,
and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any
such person to make adequate provision for currently
determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be
made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies*.10

309.

The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts,
and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such orders, rules and
regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out
the provisions of this Act. Among other things, such rules and
regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms
used in this Act; and may prescribe the FERC Form or FERC
Forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to
be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall
contain, and the time within which they shall be field..."

GENERAL PENALTIES

The Commission may assess up to $1 million per day per violation of
its rules and regulations. See FPA § 316(a) (2005), 16 U.S.C. § 8250

(a).
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FERC FORM NO. 1
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/ Period of Report

Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. End of: 2021/ Q4

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year)

/

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
15 Buttrick Rd, Londonderry, NH 03053

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Dolly Vira Manager, Accounting

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

15 Buttrick Rd, Londonderry, NH 03053

09 This Report is An Original / A Resubmission
08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area

Code (1) M An Original
365-292-3476

10 Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)

05/16/2022
2) [ A Resubmission

Annual Corporate Officer Certification

The undersigned officer certifies that:

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct
statements of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report,
conform in all material respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed (Mo, Da, Yr)
Peter Dawes Peter Dawes 05/16/2022
02 Title

Vice President Finance and Administration

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States
any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 02-04)
Page 1
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,

not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Reference Page

Line Title of Schedule Remarks
No. @ mo. ©
(b)
Identification 1
List of Schedules 2
1 General Information 101
2 Control Over Respondent 102
3 Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4 Officers 104
5 Directors 105
6 Information on Formula Rates 106
7 Important Changes During the Year 108
8 Comparative Balance Sheet 110
9 Statement of Income for the Year 114
10 Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118
12 Statement of Cash Flows 120
12 Notes to Financial Statements 122
13 Statement of Accum Other_Comp I_n_cf)me, Comp 1992
Income, and Hedging Activities —==
14 Summary _of Utility Plant & Accumulated 200
Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep =
15 Nuclear Fuel Materials 202
16 Electric Plant in Service 204
17 Electric Plant Leased to Others 213
18 Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
19 Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
20 Accumulated Proyisio'n. for Depreciation of 219
Electric Utility Plant ==
21 Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224
22 Materials and Supplies 227
23 Allowances 228
24 Extraordinary Property Losses 230a
25 230b

file://fdc1s-ell16webp1/FercPDF/INPUT/20220516-8004 0 xp4g2fpo/wk-2021123... 5/16/2022
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o | TSRS || o
27 Other Regulatory Assets 232
28 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
29 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
30 Capital Stock 250
31 Other Paid-in Capital 253
32 Capital Stock Expense 254b
33 Long-Term Debt 256
24 Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with 261
Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax =

35 Taxes Accrued, Prepa:;i and Charged During the 262

ear
36 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266
37 Other Deferred Credits 269
38 Accumulated Deferr.ed [ncome Taxes-Accelerated 272
Amortization Property

39 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 274
Property =

40 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276
41 Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
42 Electric Operating Revenues 300
43 Regional Transmission Service Revenues 302
(Account 457.1) ==

44 Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
45 Sales for Resale 310
46 Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320
47 Purchased Power 326
48 Transmission of Electricity for Others 328
49 Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 331
50 Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
51 Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
52 Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336
(Account 403, 404, 405) =

53 Regulatory Commission Expenses 350
54 Research, Develo:(r:rtlslriltti::d Demonstration 352
55 Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354
56 Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356
57 397
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Attachment 1

Page 9 of 167

Amounts included in ISO/RTO Settlement
Statements

58 Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398
59 Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
60 Monthly ISO/RTO Trtr;zr:ission System Peak 400
61 Electric Energy Account 401a
62 Monthly Peaks and Output 401b
63 Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402
64 Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406
65 Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408
66 Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410
0 Energy Storage Operations (Large Plants) 414
67 Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422
68 Transmission Lines Added During Year 424
69 Substations 426
70 Transactions w(i:?nﬁ)s:rﬁ:isated (Affiliated) 429
71 Footnote Data 450

Stockholders' Reports (check appropriate box)

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:

[ Two copies will be submitted

[ No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
Page 2
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4

(2) [ A Resubmission

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office where the general
corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account are kept, if different from that where the general
corporate books are kept.

James Sweeney, Treasurer and Secretary

15 Buttrick Rd, Londonderry, NH 03053

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. If incorporated under a
special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.
State of Incorporation: NH

Date of Incorporation: 1912-09-09

Incorporated Under Special Law:

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver or trustee, (b) date
such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when
possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

(a) Name of Receiver or Trustee Holding Property of the Respondent:

(b) Date Receiver took Possession of Respondent Property:

(c) Authority by which the Receivership or Trusteeship was created:

(d) Date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased:

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which the respondent operated.

New Hampshire: Retail Electric distribution service to customers.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the principal accountant for your
previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) Yes

@ M No

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-87)
Page 101
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4

(2) [ A Resubmission

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held control over the respondent at
the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in which control was held, and extent of control. If control
was in a holding company organization, show the chain of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was
held by a trustee(s), state name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp., a New Hampshire corporation, is 100% owned by

Liberty Energy Utilities (New Hampshire) Corp. a Delaware corporation which is 100% owned by

Liberty Utilities Co., a Delaware corporation which is 100% owned by

Liberty Utilities (America) Holdco Inc., a Delaware corporation which is 100% owned by

Liberty Utilities (America) Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limited liability corporation which is 100% owned by Liberty Utilities (America) Co., a Delaware corporation which is
15.055% owned by Algonquin Power & Utilities Corporation and 84.945% owned by

Liberty Utilities (Canada) Corp., a Canada corporation which is 100% owned by Algonquin Power & Utilities Corp., a Canada corporation which is publicly traded.

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
Page 102
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent at
any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming any
intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the voting
control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in the
Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Percent
. . . Voting
Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Stock Footnote Ref.
No. (@ (b) Owned (d)
(c)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022

23

24

25

26

27

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Document Accession #:

FERC Form

20220516-8004

Filed Date:

05/16/2022

Docket No. DG 06-107, DE 21-073
Exhibit 30 B

RR No. 1
Attachment 1

Page 14 of 167

Name of Respondent:

Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:
(1) M An Original

(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
05/16/2022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous incumbent,
and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line Title
No. (a)

Name of Officer

(b)

Salary for Year
(c)

Date Started in
Period

(d) (e)

Date Ended in
Period

2021

President - Resigned June 30,

(a)
Susan Fleck

2021

President - Effective June 30,

)
Neil Proudman

3 Treasurer and Secretary

()
James M. Sweeney

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Page 15 of 167

Name of Respondent:
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:
(1) M An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

05/16/2022

Date of Report:

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: OfficerName

ISalary has been redacted

(b) Concept: OfficerName

[Salary has been redacted

(c) Concept: OfficerName

[Salary has been redacted

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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FERC Form Page 16 of 167
20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in
column (a), name and abbreviated titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
2. Provide the principle place of business in column (b), designate members of the Executive Committee in column (c), and the Chairman of
the Executive Committee in column (d).

Line
No.

Name (and Title) of Director

(a)

Principal Business Address

(b)

Member of the Executive
Committee

(c)

Chairman of the Executive
Committee

(d)

Arun Banskota

354 Davis Rd., Oakville, ON,
Canada L6J 2X1

Anthony (Johnny) Hunter
Johnston

354 Davis Rd., Oakville, ON,
Canada L6J 2X1

Julia R. Rose

16 Leary Dr, Brasher Falls, NY
13613

Charles F. Bass

65 EIm Hill Rd., Peterborough,
NH 03458

(a)
W. Robert Keating

25 Oak Street, Reading, MA
01867

ol
Paul Vasington

50 Marsh Side Drive, Yarmouth
Port, MA 02675

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Filed Date: 05/16/2022

Docket No. DG 06-107, DE 21-073
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RR No. 1
Attachment 1

Page 17 of 167

Name of Respondent:
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:
(1) M An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:

05/16/2022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: NameAndTitleOfDirector

Resigned position effective June 30, 2021
(b) Concept: NameAndTitleOfDirector

IAppointed to position effective October 1, 2021
FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Docket No. DG 06-107, DE 21-073
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RR No. 1
Attachment 1

Page 18 of 167

20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022

Name of Respondent:
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:

(1) M An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

Does the respondent have formula rates?

O ves
CINo

No) accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e. Docket

Line
No.

FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number
(a)

FERC Proceeding
(b)

1

NONE

FERC FORM No. 1 (NEW. 12-08)
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FERC Form Page 19 of 167
Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022

This report is:
(1) M An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Name of Respondent: Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES - FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent file with the Ov.
Commission annual (or more frequent) es
filings containing the inputs to the
formula rate(s)? No (Checked by default - Not explicitly defined)

If yes, provide a listing of such filings as contained on the Commission's eLibrary website.

Accession Document Formula Rate FERC Rate
Line No Date / Filed Docket No. Description Schedule Number or Tariff
No. . Date (c) (d) Number

(a) (b) (e)

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

4

42

43

44

45

46

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-08)
Page 106a
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RR No. 1

Attachment 1

Name of Respondent:

Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:
(1) M An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
05/16/2022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES - Formula Rate Variances

amount in the Form 1.

w

1. If a respondent does not submit such filings then indicate in a footnote to the applicable Form 1 schedule where formula rate inputs
differ from amounts reported in the Form 1.
2. The footnote should provide a narrative description explaining how the "rate" (or billing) was derived if different from the reported

. The footnote should explain amounts excluded from the ratebase or where labor or other allocation factors, operating expenses, or
other items impacting formula rate inputs differ from amounts reported in Form 1 schedule amounts.
4. Where the Commission has provided guidance on formula rate inputs, the specific proceeding should be noted in the footnote.

Line Page No(s).
No. (a)

Schedule
(b)

Column

(c)

Line
No.
(d)

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

4

42

43

44

FERC FORM No. 1 (NEW. 12-08)
Page 106b
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022

Page 23 of 167

Name of Respondent:
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:
(1) M An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

w

o

1.

2.

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in accordance
with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,
inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If information which answers an

Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, and

reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts were
submitted to the Commission.

. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give

effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations began

or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of customers added
or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major new continuing
sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total
gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term debt

and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.
. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such

proceedings culminated during the year.

. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,

director, security holder reported on Pages 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

. (Reserved.)
. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are

applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have occurred

during the reporting period.

. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30 percent

please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the extent to
which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a cash
management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

Changes in franchise rights:

None

Information on consolidations, mergers, and reorganizations:
None

Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system:
None

Important leaseholds:
None

None

Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system:

Issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees:
None

Changes in Articles of Incorporation:
None

Wage scale increase:
None
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022

Status of legal proceedings:
None

Additional material transactions not reported elsewhere in this report:
None

N/A

Changes in general officers:
Appointments: June 30, 2021 - Neil Proudman, President-New Hampshire (replacing Susan Fleck)

N/A

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
Page 108-109
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This report is: )
e SRSt oty corp ()8 an orgin
(2) [ A Resubmission
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Ii:ne Title of Account Ref. Page No. guu;:til:}YYeeairBEar;:n?e Prior Yea:zEl:r;:i Balance
o. (a) (c) (d)

1 UTILITY PLANT
2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200 307,083,593 281,663,336
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200 17,065,613 10,786,906
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 324,149,206 292,450,242
5 gl_‘leoss‘])1A1(:c1u1rg) Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 200 114,595,819 106,237,402
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 209,553,387 186,212,840
7 Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv., Enrich., 202

and Fab. (120.1)
8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock

Account (120.2)
9 Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3)
10 Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)
11 Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6)
12 (Less) At_:cum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel 202

Assemblies (120.5)
13 I1\l§)t Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less
14 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 209,553,387 186,212,840
15 Utility Plant Adjustments (116)
16 Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117)
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 Nonutility Property (121) 21,466 32,086
19 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122)
20 Investments in Associated Companies (123)
21 Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224
23 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228
24 Other Investments (124)
25 Sinking Funds (125)
26 Depreciation Fund (126)
27 Amortization Fund - Federal (127)
28 Other Special Funds (128)
29 Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129)
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
30 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175)
31 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges
(176)
32 ;Ff(i)_;/‘]\l_ar(ﬁgear_;;z))perty and Investments (Lines 21,466 32,086
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130)
35 | Cash (131) (2,074) 61,625
36 Special Deposits (132-134) 5,227,213 227,162
37 Working Fund (135)
38 Temporary Cash Investments (136)
39 Notes Receivable (141)
40 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 14,130,627 12,512,500
41 Other Accounts Receivable (143) (193,717) 447,842
42 ?1_?1431?) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit 734,292 752,496
43 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies
(145)
44 Gicg)unts Receivable from Assoc. Companies 59,084
45 | Fuel Stock (151) 227
46 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227
47 Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227
48 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 2,400,315 2,538,074
49 Merchandise (155) 227
50 Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227
51 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202/227
52 Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228
53 (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228
54 Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227
55 Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1)
56 Liquefieq Natural Gas Stored and Held for
Processing (164.2-164.3)
57 Prepayments (165) 1,233,254 1,401,770
58 Advances for Gas (166-167)
59 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171)
60 Rents Receivable (172)
61 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 2,248,596 2,170,929
62 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)
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63 Derivative Instrument Assets (175)
64 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative
Instrument Assets (175)
65 Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176)
66 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative
Instrument Assets - Hedges (176)
67 ;I;]cﬁ)adg(;uggnt and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 24,309,922 18,667,390
68 DEFERRED DEBITS
69 Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 18,419 22,183
70 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a
71 Hr;r;c;;vered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230b
72 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 16,053,793 16,639,767
73 ::Erﬁahcrgms)kz%e:;y) and Investigation Charges 215,709 125,833
74 Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation
Charges 183.1)
75 Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation
Charges (183.2)
76 Clearing Accounts (184) 303,208 255,483
77 Temporary Facilities (185)
78 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233
79 Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PIt. (187)
80 :‘\;%sgarch, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. 352
81 Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189)
82 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234
83 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191)
84 Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 16,591,129 17,043,266
85 TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 250,475,904 221,955,582

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 110-111
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This report is: )
e SRSt oty corp ()8 an orgin
(2) [ A Resubmission
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Ii:ne Title of Account Ref. Page No. guu;:til:}YYeeairBEar;:n?e Prior Yea:zEl:r;:i Balance
o. (a) (c) (d)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250 6,040,000 6,040,000
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205)
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206)
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207)
7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 92,984,903 92,984,903
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254
10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b
11 Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118 32,931,729 20,391,601
12 Unap_propriated Undistributed Subsidiary 118

Earnings (216.1)
13 (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250
14 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only)

(218)
15 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) (1,201,967) (3,471,446)
16 Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 130,754,665 115,945,058
17 LONG-TERM DEBT
18 Bonds (221) 256
19 (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256
20 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256 17,000,000 17,000,000
21 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256 15,000,000 15,000,000
22 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225)
23 (Legs) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-

Debit (226)
24 Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 32,000,000 32,000,000
25 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 8l;|i7%ations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent 583
27 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance

(228.1)
28 10,998 11,348
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Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages
(228.2)
29 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits 14,606,247 18,485,313
(228.3)
30 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions
(228.4)
31 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229)
32 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument
Liabilities
33 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument
Liabilities - Hedges
34 Asset Retirement Obligations (230)
Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26
35 through 34) 14,617,245 18,497,244
36 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 Notes Payable (231)
38 Accounts Payable (232)
39 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233)
40 ,(’-\ztgzunts Payable to Associated Companies 31,963,725 20,996,569
41 Customer Deposits (235) 1,206,777 1,175,621
42 Taxes Accrued (236) 262 2,091,467 (186,381)
43 Interest Accrued (237) 142,792 325,292
44 Dividends Declared (238)
45 Matured Long-Term Debt (239)
46 Matured Interest (240)
47 Tax Collections Payable (241) 14 14
48 z\gfg;ellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 14,998,463 9433247
49 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 13,233 297
50 Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244)
51 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative
Instrument Liabilities
52 Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245)
53 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative
Instrument Liabilities-Hedges
Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37
54 through 53) 50,416,471 31,744,659
55 DEFERRED CREDITS
56 Customer Advances for Construction (252)
57 ,(’-\zcscsu)mulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266
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58 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant
(256)
59 Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 117,127 3,949,684
60 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 8,313,603 6,194,636
61 Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257)
62 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort. 279
(281)
63 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property
(282)
64 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 14,256,793 13,624,301
65 Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 22,687,523 23,768,621
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER
66 | EQUITY (iines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 250,475,904 221,955,562

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission

STATEMENT OF INCOME

1.

2.
3.

4.

5.

Quarterly

Report in column (c) the current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column (
column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual filing only.

Enter in column (e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.
Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in ¢
date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.

Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (j) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in ¢
date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.

If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable

Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)

Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility column in a simil
department. Spread the amount(s) over Lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.

Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may n
utility's customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected tt
costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utili
revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.

Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settiement of any
affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, incon
accounts.

If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.
Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net inc
of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.

Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.

If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a foo

Current 3 Prior 3 . . Gas
Total Total Prior Months Months Etlﬁﬁlttr v ELIJ(:ﬁlttr v utiity U(t;iTiS
. (Ref.) | Current Year Ended - Ended - Y = Current _ty
. Title of Year to Date Current Previous Previou
Line A Page to Date Quarterly | Quarterly Year to
No ccount No Balance for Balance for Only -No | Only - No Year t_o Year t_o Date Year t_c
: (a) ' Quarter/Year Date (in Date (in . Date (ir
(b) Quarter/Year () 4th 4th dollars) dollars) (in dollar
(c) Quarter Quarter o(ga) s 0('?) s dollars) OGZ; s
(e) () (i)
UTILITY
1 OPERATING
INCOME
Operating
2 Revenues 300 107,899,134 | 104,066,200 107,899,134 | 104,066,200
(400)
3 Operating
Expenses
Operation
4 Expenses 320 69,445,550 68,230,338 69,445,550 | 68,230,338
(401)
Maintenance
5 Expenses 320 5,265,408 3,580,477 5,265,408 3,580,477
(402)
g | Depreiation 336 9916818 | 8,479,102 9,916,818 | 8,479,102
Expense (403)
7 Depreciation 336
Expense for
Asset
Retirement
Costs (403.1)
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Amort. & Depl.
of Utility Plant
(404-405)

336

20220516-8004

167,550

Filed Date:
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167,550
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357,131

Amort. of Utility
Plant Acq. Adj.
(406)

336

Amort.
Property
Losses,
Unrecov Plant
and
Regulatory
Study Costs
(407)

Amort. of
Conversion
Expenses
(407.2)

Regulatory
Debits (407.3)

282,538

138,410

282,538

138,410

(Less)
Regulatory
Credits (407.4)

Taxes Other
Than Income
Taxes (408.1)

262

6,423,995

5,721,390

6,423,995

5,721,390

Income Taxes
- Federal
(409.1)

262

2,091,467

2,091,467

Income Taxes
- Other (409.1)

262

819,835

121,623

819,835

121,623

Provision for
Deferred
Income Taxes
(410.1)

234,
272

(346,351)

4,215,756

(346,351)

4,215,756

(Less)
Provision for
Deferred
Income Taxes-
Cr. (411.1)

234,
272

Investment
Tax Credit Adj.
- Net (411.4)

266

20

(Less) Gains
from Disp. of
Utility Plant
(411.6)

21

Losses from
Disp. of Utility
Plant (411.7)

22

(Less) Gains
from
Disposition of
Allowances
(411.8)

23

Losses from
Disposition of
Allowances
(411.9)
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25

TOTAL Utility
Operating
Expenses
(Enter Total of
lines 4 thru 24)

94,066,810

90,844,227

94,066,810

90,844,227

27

Net Util Oper
Inc (Enter Tot
line 2 less 25)

13,832,324

13,221,973

13,832,324

13,221,973

28

Other Income
and
Deductions

29

Other Income

30

Nonutilty
Operating
Income

31

Revenues
From
Merchandising,
Jobbing and
Contract Work
(415)

32

(Less) Costs
and Exp. of
Merchandising,
Job. &
Contract Work
(416)

33

Revenues
From Nonutility
Operations
417)

34

(Less)
Expenses of
Nonutility
Operations
(417.1)

35

Nonoperating
Rental Income
(418)

36

Equity in
Earnings of
Subsidiary
Companies
(418.1)

119

37

Interest and
Dividend
Income (419)

482,430

262,376

38

Allowance for
Other Funds
Used During
Construction
(419.1)

278,305

207,168

39

Miscellaneous
Nonoperating
Income (421)

40

108,789
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41

TOTAL Other
Income (Enter
Total of lines
31 thru 40)

869,524

469,544

42

Other Income
Deductions

43

Loss on
Disposition of
Property
(421.2)

44

Miscellaneous
Amortization
(425)

45

Donations
(426.1)

6,770

11,240

46

Life Insurance
(426.2)

47

Penalties
(426.3)

48

Exp. for
Certain Civic,
Political &
Related
Activities
(426.4)

20,922

9,173

49

Other
Deductions
(426.5)

301,717

(39,312)

50

TOTAL Other
Income
Deductions
(Total of lines
43 thru 49)

329,409

(18,899)

51

Taxes Applic.
to Other
Income and
Deductions

52

Taxes Other
Than Income
Taxes (408.2)

262

53

Income Taxes-
Federal
(409.2)

262

54

Income Taxes-
Other (409.2)

262

55

Provision for
Deferred Inc.
Taxes (410.2)

234,
272

(196,020)

(131,940)

56

(Less)
Provision for
Deferred
Income Taxes-
Cr. (411.2)

234,
272
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58

(Less)
Investment
Tax Credits
(420)

59

TOTAL Taxes
on Other
Income and
Deductions
(Total of lines
52-58)

(196,020)

(131,940)

60

Net Other
Income and
Deductions
(Total of lines
41, 50, 59)

736,135

620,383

61

Interest
Charges

62

Interest on
Long-Term
Debt (427)

1,130,500

1,130,500

63

Amort. of Debt
Disc. and
Expense (428)

2,619

2,619

64

Amortization of
Loss on
Reaquired
Debt (428.1)

65

(Less) Amort.
of Premium on
Debt-Credit
(429)

66

(Less)
Amortization of
Gain on
Reaquired
Debt-Credit
(429.1)

67

Interest on
Debt to Assoc.
Companies
(430)

777,839

784,267

68

Other Interest
Expense (431)

296,417

410,972

69

(Less)
Allowance for
Borrowed
Funds Used
During
Construction-
Cr. (432)

168,534

127,143

70

Net Interest
Charges (Total
of lines 62 thru
69)

2,038,841

2,201,215

71

12,529,618

11,641,141
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72

Extraordinary
Items

73

Extraordinary
Income (434)

74

(Less)
Extraordinary
Deductions
(435)

75

Net
Extraordinary
Items (Total of
line 73 less
line 74)

76

Income Taxes-
Federal and
Other (409.3)

262

77

Extraordinary
Items After
Taxes (line 75
less line 76)

78

Net Income
(Total of line
71 and 77)

12,529,618

11,641,141

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 02-04)

Page 114-117

file://fdc1s-ell16webp1/FercPDF/INPUT/20220516-8004 0 xp4g2fpo/wk-2021123... 5/16/2022

000040



Docket No. DG 06-107, DE 21-073

Exhibit 30 B
RR No. 1
Attachment 1
FERC Form Page 37 of 167
Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is: .
Name of Respondent: 1 An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utiliies (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) 4 An Original 05/16/2022

(2) [ A Resubmission End of. 2021/ Q4

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

-

. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly report.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed subsidiary
earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439
inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b).

4. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow by
credit, then debit items, in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown for Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.

. Contra Primary Current Quarter/Year Year Previous Quarter/Year
Line Item Account to Date Balance Year to Date Balance
No. (a) Affected (© )

(b)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS
(Account 216)
1 Balance-Beginning of Period 20,391,601 17,820,984
2 Changes
3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4 Adjustments to Retained Earnings Credit
4.1 AOCI - Pension Taxes
4.2 Prior Period Tax Adjustment 10,510
Prior Period State Tax Adjustment per NHPUC
4.3 "
Audit
9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) 10,510
10 Adjustments to Retained Earnings Debit
10.1
10.2
10.3
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)
Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433
16 less Account 418.1) 12,529,618 2,570,617
17 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
2 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings
(Acct. 436)
Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account
23
437)
29 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock
(Acct. 437)
30
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Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account
438)
36 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct.
438)
37 Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib.
Subsidiary Earnings
Balance - End of Period (Total
38 1,0,15.16,22,29,36,37) 32,931,729 20,391,601
39 APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS
(Account 215)
TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account
45
215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT.
Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
46 TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort.
Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)
47 TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215,
215.1) (Total 45,46)
TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216)
48 (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 32,931,729 20,391,601
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED
SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account Report only
on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly)
49 Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)
Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account
50
418.1)
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
52 TOTAL other Changes in unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year
53 Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52)

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 02-04)

Page 118-119

file://fdc1s-el16webp1/FercPDF/INPUT/20220516-8004 0 xp4g2fpo/wk-2021123... 5/16/2022

000042



Docket No. DG 06-107, DE 21-073

Exhibit 30 B
RR No. 1
Attachment 1
FERC Form Page 39 of 167
Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d)
Identify separately such items as investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

2. Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a
reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and
financing activities should be reported in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of
amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

4. Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired
with liabilities assumed in the Notes to the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases
capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the
plant cost.

Line Description (See Instructions No.1 for explanation of Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date

No. codes) Quarter/Year Quarter/Year

' (a) (b) (c)

1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

2 Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117) 12,529,618 11,641,141

3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:

4 Depreciation and Depletion 10,084,368 8,836,233

5 Amortization of (Specify) (footnote details)

5.1 Amortization of Regulatory Accounts and Financing Costs 3,312,822 2,657,948

8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) (542,372) 4,083,816

9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net)

10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables (2,165,891) (1,540,646)

11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 137,759 412,058

12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued

13 Expenses 2,091,467

14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets (3,730,646) (7,780,295)

15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 4,234,872 (1,975,830)
(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During

16 Construction 278,305 207,168

17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies

18 Other (provide details in footnote):

18.1 | Other (provide details in footnote): 212,189,651 6,519,881
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total

22 of Lines 2 thru 21) 37,863,343 22,647,138

24 Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):

26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) (32,818,202) (24,639,782)

27
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Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 (Less) Allgwance for Other Funds Used During
Construction
31 Other (provide details in footnote):
31.1 | Other (provide details in footnote): ©(5,108,840) 92.035,462
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) (37,927,042) (22,604,320)
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
39 Investme_nts in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary
Companies
40 Contribu!ions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary
Companies
41 Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 Dispositioln .Of Investmeqts in (and Advances to) Associated
and Subsidiary Companies
44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
46 Loans Made or Purchased
47 Collections on Loans
49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory
51 Net (Incrgase) Decrease in Allowances Held for
Speculation
50 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued
Expenses
53 Other (provide details in footnote):
53.1 | Other (provide details in footnote):
57 yfeltiniis&i;]c;xig?; by (Used in) Investing Activities (Total (37,927,042) (22,604,320)
59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
60 Proceeds from Issuance of:
61 Long-Term Debt (b)
62 Preferred Stock
63 Common Stock
64 Other (provide details in footnote):
64.1 | Other (provide details in footnote): ©(470)
66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)
67
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Other (provide details in footnote):
67.1 | Other (provide details in footnote):
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69) (470)
72 Payments for Retirement of:
73 Long-term Debt (b)
74 Preferred Stock
75 Common Stock
76 Other (provide details in footnote):
76.1 | Other (provide details in footnote):
76.2 | Bond Issuance Costs
78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
80 Dividends on Preferred Stock
81 Dividends on Common Stock
83 Net. Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities (Total 470)
of lines 70 thru 81)
85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
86 Z\_lr%tt;r:%rfelzia::2(2‘e§;e::§)g2)033h and Cash Equivalents (63,699) 42,348
88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 61,625 19,277
90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period (2,074) 61,625

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 120-121
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA
(a) Concept: OtherAdjustmentsToCashFlowsFromOperatingActivities
Change in Pension and OPEB, Net $ (1,007,057)
Change in Accounts Payable 10,905,734
Change in Accrued Liabilities 328,391
Change in Prepaid Expenses 168,517
Change in Customer Deposits 31,156
Change in Income Tax Receivable 819,835
Change in Deferred Credits 4,775,983
Change in Long-Term Liabilities (3,832,908)
Total $ 12,189,651
(b) Concept: OtherConstructionAndAcquisitionOfPlantinvestmentActivities
Gain on Sale on Property $ (108,789)
Change in Restricted Cash (5,000,051)
Total $ (5,108,840)
(c) Concept: OtherAdjustmentsToCashFlowsFromOperatingActivities
Change in Pension and OPEB, Net $ (970,308)
Change in Accounts Payable 8,115,041
Change in Accrued Liabilities (388,898)
Change in Prepaid Expenses (283,615)
Change in Customer Deposits (73,962)
Change in Income Tax Receivable 121,623
Total $ 6,519,881
(d) Concept: OtherConstructionAndAcquisitionOfPlantinvestmentActivities
Change in Restricted Cash $ (200,200)
Renewable Energy Credits - Intangible Asset $ (1,596,554)
Renewable Energy Credits - Obligation Liability 3,832,216
Total $ 2,035,462
(e) Concept: OtherAdjustmentsToCashFlowsFromFinancingActivities
Change in Long-Term Liabilities $ (470)

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
Page 120-121
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4

(2) [ A Resubmission

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of disposition
contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give an

explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are applicable
and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

w

~

(in thousands of U.S. dollars)

Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corporation’s financial statements contained herein have been prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the
FERC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than GAAP. The
attached Notes to Financial Statements have been prepared in conformity with GAAP. Accordingly, certain footnotes are not reflective of Liberty Utilities” financial
statements contained herein.

Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (the “Company”), formerly known as Granite State Electric Company, is an electric retail distribution company providing
electric service to approximately 45,000 customers in 21 communities in the State of New Hampshire. The properties of the Company consist principally of substations
and distribution lines.

The Company is owned by Liberty Energy Utilities (New Hampshire) Corp., which is a wholly owned subsidiary of Liberty Utilities Co. (“Liberty Utilities”), a holding
company for water distribution and wastewater treatment assets, electric utility assets, and natural gas utility assets.

Significant accounting policies
(a) Basis of preparation

The accompanying financial statements and notes have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States
("U.S. GAAP").

The Company's operating results are subject to seasonal fluctuations that could materially impact quarter- to-quarter operating results and, thus, one
quarter's operating results are not necessarily indicative of a subsequent quarter's operating results. During the summer period, electrical distribution
utilities can experience higher or lower demand in the summer or winter depending on the specific regional weather and industry characteristics.

(b) Accounting for rate regulated operations

The Company is subject to rate regulation overseen by the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission ("NHPUC”). The NHPUC provides the final
determination of the rates charged to customers. The Company’s activities are accounted for under the principles of U.S. Financial Accounting Standards
Board Accounting Standard Codification Topic 980, Regulated Operations (“ASC 980"). Under ASC 980, regulatory assets and liabilities that would not be
recorded under U.S. GAAP for non-regulated entities are recorded to the extent that they represent probable future revenue or expenses associated with
certain charges or credits that will be recovered from

or refunded to customers through the rate making process. Included in note 6, Regulatory matters, are details of regulatory assets and liabilities, and
their current regulatory treatment.

In the event the Company determines that its net regulatory assets are not probable of recovery, it would no longer apply the principles of the current
accounting guidance for rate-regulated enterprises and would be required to record an after-tax, non-cash charge or credit against earnings for any
remaining regulatory assets or liabilities. The impact could be material to the Company’s reported financial condition and results of operations.

The Company'’s accounts are maintained in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
("FERC") the Regulator and National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners in the United States.

() Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include all highly liquid instruments with an original maturity of three months or less.
(d) Restricted cash

Cash reserves segregated from the Company's cash balances are maintained in accounts administered by a separate agent and disclosed separately as
restricted cash in these financial statements. The Company cannot access restricted cash without the prior authorization of parties not related to the
Company.

(e) Accounts receivable
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Trade accounts recelvable are recorded at the invoiced amount and do not bear interest. The Company malntalns an allowance for doubtful accounts fpi
&5 adusted

take-into—account-current-market diti and-cu 4 ial diti 'H—\n amountof ivables in-dispute—and-the ivables aging—al
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]

XN
recovery is consldered remote The Company does not have any off balance sheet credlt exposure related to |ts customers

(f) Supplles and consumables inventory

plant and equipment) are charged
inventory when purchased and then capitalized to plant or expensed as approprlate, when |nstalled used or become obsolete. These items are stated fat
Tthe Tower of cost and repl [acement CoSt.

o

Utility plant
FERC FORM Nﬂm& (H?r grﬁoaﬁt)s are recorded at cost. Project development costs, including expenditures for preliminary surveys, plans, investigations, environmental
studies, regulatory applications and other costs incurred for I aetermlmng the feasibility of capital expansion projects, are capitalized either

as utility plant or regulatory asset when it is determined that recovery of such costs through regulated revenue of the completed project is probable.

The costs of acquiring or constructing utility plant include the following: materials, labor, contractor and professional services, construction overhead
directly attributable to the capital project (where applicable), and allowance for funds used during construction ("“AFUDC").

AFUDC represents the cost of borrowed funds and a return on other funds. Under ASC 980, an allowance for funds used during construction projects that
are included in rate base is capitalized. This allowance is designed to enable a utility to capitalize financing costs during periods of construction of utility
plant subject to rate regulation. The interest capitalized that relates to debt reduces interest expense on the statements of comprehensive income. The
AFUDC capitalized that relates to equity funds is recorded as interest and other income on the statements of comprehensive income.

Improvements that increase or prolong the service life or capacity of an asset are capitalized. Costs incurred for major expenditures or overhauls that
occur at regular intervals over the life of

an asset are capitalized and depreciated over the related interval. Maintenance and repair costs are expensed as incurred.

Depreciation of utility plant in service is based on the estimated useful lives of the depreciable assets in each category and is determined using the
straight-line method. The ranges of estimated useful lives and the weighted average useful lives are summarized below:

Weighted average

Range of useful lives useful lives

2021 2020 2021 2020
Plant — electricity 3-62 3-62 29 29
Equipment, office furniture and improvements 5-33 5-33 17 18

In accordance with FERC approved accounting policies, when depreciable utility plant of the Company is replaced or retired, the original cost plus apy
removal costs incurred (net of salvage) are charged to accumulated depreciation with no gain or loss reflected in results of operations. Gains and losses
will be charged to results of operations in the future through adjustments to depreciation expense.

(h) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired are recognized separately at fair value if they arise from contractual or other legal rights or are separable. Intangible assets
include renewable energy credits that are purchased by the Company to satisfy renewable portfolio standard obligations. These intangibles are npot
amortized but are derecognized when remitted to the respective state authority to satisfy the compliance obligation.

(0] Impairment of long-lived assets

The Company reviews utility plant and intangible assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets expected to be held and used is measured by comparing the carrying amount of an asset to undiscounted
expected future cash flows. If the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount, the asset is written down to its fair value.

() Customer deposits

Customer deposits result from the Company’s obligation by the NHPUC to collect a deposit from customers of its facilities under certain circumstancgs
when services are connected. The deposits are refundable as allowed under the facilities’ regulatory agreement. The deposits bear monthly interest and
are applied to the customer’s account after 12 months if the customer is found to be creditworthy.

(k) Pension and other post-employment plans

The Company has established a defined benefit pension plan, and an other post-employment benefit (*OPEB") plan for its employees. The Compapy
recognizes the funded status of its defined benefit pension plans and OPEB plans on the balance sheets. The Company’s expenses and liabilities are
determined by actuarial valuations, using assumptions that are evaluated annually as of December 31, including discount rates, mortality, assumed rates
of return, compensation increases, turnover rates and healthcare cost trend rates. The impact of modifications to those assumptions and modifications o
prior services are recorded as actuarial gains and losses in accumulated other comprehensive income (*AOCI"”) and amortized to net periodic cost ovgl
future periods using the corridor method. When settlements of the Company's pension plans occur, the Company recognizes associated gains or lossgs
immediately in earnings if the cost of

]

all settlements during the year is greater than the sum of the service cost and interest cost components of the pension plan for the year. The amoupt
recognized is a pro rata portion of the gains and losses in AOCI equal to the percentage reduction in the projected benefit obligation as a result of ti
settlement. The costs of the Company’s pension for employees are expensed over the periods during which employees render service and the servite
costs are recognized as part of administrative expenses in the statements of comprehensive income.

@

=

The costs of the Company’s pension for employees are expensed over the periods during which employees render service and are recognized as part
operations and maintenance expenses in the statements of comprehensive income. The components of net periodic benefit cost other than the servire
cost component are included in pension and post-employment non-service costs in the statements of comprehensive income.

[0) Asset retirement obligations

The Company recognizes a liability for asset retirement obligations based on the fair value of the liability when incurred, which is generally uppn
acquisition, during construction or through the normal operation of the asset. Concurrently, the Company also capitalizes an asset retirement cost, equal
to the estimated fair value of the asset retirement obligation, by increasing the carrying value of the related long-lived asset. The asset retirement costs
are depreciated over the asset’s estimated useful life and are included in depreciation and amortization expense on the statements of comprehensiye
income, or regulatory assets when the amount is recoverable through rates. Increases in the asset retirement obligation resulting from the passage pf
time are recorded as accretion of asset retirement obligation in the statements of comprehensive income, or regulatory assets when the amount|is
recoverable through rates. Actual expenditures incurred are charged against the obligation.

(m) Leases

w

The Company accounts for leases in accordance with ASC Topic 842, Leases. The Company leases office equipment for use in its day-to-day operatior]
The Company has options to extend the lease term of many of its lease agreements, with renewal periods ranging from one to five years. As of the
balance sheet date, the Company is not reasonably certain that these renewal options will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are included in utility plant while lease liabilities are included in other long-term liabilities on the balance sheets.
The Company's lease balances as of December 31, 2021 and its expected lease payments for the next five years and thereafter are not significant.
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The FASB issued ASU 2020-04, Reference Rate Reform (Topic 848): Facilitation of the Effects of Reference Rate Reform on Financial Reporting, which|provides
FERC FORMa 8XPE{NEWa06-@2)pptions to ease the potential burden in accounting for reference rate reform. The amendments apply to contracts,| hedging
relationships, and other transactions that reference LIBOR or a“‘#ﬁﬁé‘*ﬁf‘fﬁ)wf expected to be discontinued because of the reference rate reform. The
amendments in this Update are effective for
all entities as of March 12, 2020 through December 31, 2022. The FASB issued an update to Topic 848 in ASU 2021-01 to clarify that the scope of Topic 848
includes derivatives affected by the discounting transition. The Company is currently assessing the impact of the reference rate reform and this Update.in
instruments held at amortized cost, and to provide certain updates to the SEC paragraphs of the topic. The Company is finalizing its analysis on the impact of
adoption of this standard on its financial statements. The Company does not expect a significant impact on its financial statements as a result of the adoption of
this update.

Accounts receivable
Accounts receivable as of December 31, 2021 include unbilled revenue of $2,249 (December 31, 2020 - $2,171). Accounts receivable as of December |31, 2021
are presented net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $734 (December 31, 2020 - $752).

Utility plant
Utility plant consists of electricity distribution assets used to distribute electricity within a specific geographic service territory to end users of electricity. These
assets include poles, towers and fixtures, low-voltage wires, transformers, overhead and underground conductors, street lighting, meters, metering equipment
and other related equipment.

Utility plant consists of the following:

2021 2018
Land and land rights $ 4,814 $ 4,825
Utility plant and equipment 256,941 230,733
Construction work in progress 17,066 10,787
278,821 246,345
Accumulated depreciation (61,410) (53,052)
Net utility plant $ 217,411 $ 193,293
AFUDC capitalized to the cost of the assets in 2021 and 2020 is as follows:
2021 2020
AFUDC capitalized on regulated property:
Allowance for borrowed funds $ 169 $ 127
Allowance for equity funds 278 207
Total $ 447 $ 334

Intangible Assets
Intangible assets as of December 31, 2021 include renewable energy credits of $1,667 (2020 - $1,597).
Regulatory matters
The Company is subject to rate regulation by the NHPUC, and the FERC in some instances. The NHPUC has jurisdiction with respect to rate, service, agcounting
procedures, issuance of securities, acquisitions and other matters. The Company operates under cost-of-service regulation as administered by NHPUC.
The Company is accounted for under the principles of ASC 980. Under ASC 980, regulatory assets and liabilities that would not be recorded under U.S. GAAP for
non-regulated entities are recorded to the extent that they represent probable future revenue or expenses associated with certain charges or credits that will be
recovered from or refunded to customers through the rate-setting process.
At any given time, the Company can have several regulatory proceedings underway. The financial effects of these proceedings are reflected in the| financial
statements based on regulatory approval obtained to the extent that there is a financial impact during the applicable reporting period.

Regulatory assets and liabilities consist of the following:

December 31, December 31,

2021 2020
Regulatory assets
Pension and post-employment benefits (a) $5,783 $7,840
Energy costs adjustment (b) 8,148 8,010
Property taxes (h) 560 -
Rate review costs (c) 242 521
Vegetation management (d) 89 777
Income taxes (e) 488 400
Other 308 260
Total regulatory assets 15,618 17,808
Less: current regulatory assets (11,011) (10,537)
Non-current regulatory assets $4,607 $7,271
Regulatory liabilities
Cost of removal (f) $7,620 $6,922
Energy costs adjustment (b) 1,897 2,070
Storm costs (g) 2,666 1,654
Income taxes (e) 4,981 5,235
Total regulatory liabilities 17,164 15,881
Less: current regulatory liabilities (4,834) (3,995)
Non-current regulatory liabilities $12,330 $11,886

(a) Pension and post-employment benefits

As part of certain business acquisitions, the NHPUC authorized a regulatory asset or liability being set up for the amounts of pension and post-
employment benefits that have not yet been recognized in net periodic cost and were presented as AOCI prior to the acquisition by Liberty Utilities. The
balance is recovered through rates over the future services years of the employees at the time the regulatory asset was set up (an average of 1Q years).

(b) Energy costs adjustment
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The Company's revenue includes a component thaf is de5|gned to, recover the cost of elpctricity through rates chafged to customers. UnHer deferred
energy accounting, to the extent actual purchased fp Mﬁ@r from purchased poyer costs recoverable through current rates, that [difference is
Name of Respefei@ttand recorded as a regulatory asset or liability, @ éﬂﬁ? fs. These differ tnRatgofdfRepartn adjusimépanbetiachaf RepoEd as an
Liberty Utilitiesdj@tameite tStedst BfedtisicBonp future periods, S\Ssz 0 regd review. The Cofnr@by168420@2ten off $416 EX0E00f: R bf @4 |energy cost
adjustment regulatory asset. (2) A Resubmission

Ratereviewcosts

2
SUMMARY: QR UT HATY BLAN TANBAC CHVLEATER ERAVISIRNG ROR REPRRGAEIONTAVNQRT ZA TGN ANMP EREETNer the

period-of rate-recovery-granted-by-the-regtiator:

()

\
Report'i Colury r? c5ot o an Sﬂﬁ{‘%or electric function, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in column (e), (f), and gg) report other
(specify) and ;W%{)?Q f%{maﬁﬁq&ﬂ@management includes spending related to a dead trees program, to prevent future forest fires and general vegetation
management.
tey ncome-taxes

The income taxes regulatory assk@tahd Iiabilties represent income taxes recoverabl¢ through future revenues required tq fund flow-thrgugh deferred
income tax liabilities and gmodcopainy cugtomers for deferred [taxes collected at a higher rate than the furrent statutory fates.

Line |/  Cedsdifigation gz:rt:; Electric Gas (S?)g::eifry) (s('))ter:ier ) Other Common
No. Rates (ﬁdrged to customer: ét Pﬁg H&{s hat are (Sbected tp be incdfdd in th future t&)‘etlre the utility H}Fr? egulam it LIW tratR the
amounts that have been dolleC eg @m ustorpers net of costs incdirred to date.
(9) Storm costs (b)
Trearred [Epdi[ COSSTE: llillg fromrcertai [OTTITS OVET Or arTaer armourTts CONETET [TONT CUStOITTETS, whirtrare EXPECIEU JU DE TECOVETEN|Or Terarnaea
1 UTILITYORgARIES.
HrApri-202+-the-Company—receivednoticefrom—HPHE trES7E7of—stormcosts—wrhichrer tHto-be—rdcovered-throughrates—Fh
2 In SerGfgapany successfully sodght reconsiderationfand the NHPUC agreed to address the erits of the Compg nys position at g hearing, which| has not yet

been scheduled. The Corppany intends to vigorously defend the] position that storm| costs have been appropriately and fonsistently determined and
ecgrded The financial impact remains undetgrmined pending the outcome of applicable dispute proceedings.

3 (Pé?:;é? Taes 257,637,176 | 257,637,176
In 7!\10,!—1 L Bill 700 H new-mbthod-for-muni ip i kY ..rmt\, ! :nr{r ided-for =y - i for-util ot A}'u!‘
srecover (or refund) changes |n property taxes.
4 PropefR{eR LRy dpite
Lnllff-aéﬁﬁ debt

.‘-\SOTUGCEITIUE'JL UZ1 ana ZUEU, The
5 fﬁmmﬂ%chaWcoaﬁibIUe maturlty dates extend

The ually. These

| a be due and
able Iaebt eco es grei ter than 70% of tot | capltallzatlon The Company isin compllance wnth these co\ enants as at Dec amber 31, 202 ]
omp onstruction
6 47,946,417 47,946,417
A@%%ﬁ%ﬁ!gé"ﬂ, 2021, the Cgmpany had accrued|$143 in interest expense (2020 - $325)} Interest paid on the long-term debt|in 2021 was ${131 (2020 -
$LI3T)T
7 Experimental Plant

As)ntRessifiber 31, 2021, long-tefm debt is presented net of deferred finahcing costs of $18 oh the balance sheets|(2020 - $24).

Re sactions
8 ATQ%BQ& , 2021, the Compaﬁ?ﬁmghd Ing %é@%ﬁé@gﬂer 31, 2020 - $17,0P0) of unsecured prgmissory notes payable to Liberty Utilities. The
TOLES COMNSIST O 3 ,U)ﬂt’ DEarmg NIErestat =.5770, aturing o UECEMDYT 2V, ZUZZ7 55,00/ |0earmg TeErest at 1.6570, Tacuring pim UETETOET , ZUZ/7 ana
9 $B3sdhganOthierest at 4.22%) maturing on December 20, 2032. Intergst is payable semi-gnnually. Short-term|obligations of $7|899 that are ekpected to be
refinanced through issuance of lorlg-term related party financing are presepted as long-term dgbt
e ated parties represents advances I C| operating costs and reimbursement for [nanagement and agcounting services|provided by Lipgerty Utilities,
10 |oblold Eoebin agn 0L s redi00R n S and hank no fixed repahmer

Brty costs incurred tilities & he Company. These[amounts do not beaf interest and have no fixed repgdyment terms.
1. dfor year nded. I" L 2021 were $') 050.(2020 $') 2627)

Totalamounts.

Constri ctl n Work i
11 Dg%ﬂsgéi ere are aJ\]/ances due to1ah@6DH 18lated pafiddG6 Hadage working capital. Such advances do nof bear interest anfl are due on demand. As of

1,-2021, the net amoynt payable to relategl parties amounts to|$32,149 (2020 - $21,183)
12 Fem@gmmmmuloy-ﬂent benefits
The Company has a non-contribdtory defined pensioh plan covering subktantially all employees. Benefits are based on each empjovee’s years df| service and

com ensation. The CorTéﬁ‘any also|has an OPEB plan pfoviding health care pnd life insurance cdverage to eligible retired employees. I|g|b|||ty is bas¢d on age and

13 |dd§§ﬂ¥c? tagtit8niBAts an m:ﬂasﬁ wﬁobeti eesslﬂﬁli ﬁ@/’%%p rtion of the cost of their coverage.
(9)2) Net pension and OPEB.obligation

follgvig tahle sets fqrth the projected benefit obligations, faif value of plan assetq, and funded status pf the Company’s|plans as of De¢¢mber 31:
ACCUmU ate rovisions
14 for Depreciation, 114,595,819 114,595,819

Amortization, & Depletion

Net Utility Plant (13 less

15 14) 209,553,387 209,553,387
DETAIL OF
ACCUMULATED
16 PROVISIONS FOR
DEPRECIATION,
AMORTIZATION AND
DEPLETION
17 In Service:
18 Depreciation 114,595,819 114,595,819
19
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Amortization and Pension penefits OPHB
“Déplefion of Producing 2021 2020 2021 2020
%E;Eﬁh ié?:i'é‘d%'e‘ﬁeﬁt obligation
_I?[o'ected enefit obiigation, begil [\_i[\_g_(_)_f_\_/g@r .‘§ 41,843 % 36,991 .'5 19,930 17,900
SEREREOStion.af : 839 6921 183 142
20 Intawsrgpelund Storage. H 1,056 1,195 501 . 571
Achrdaiuds (gaid)Rights ' (330), 4,288 ; (829); 2l017
Contributions-fromretirees + + 42
o | FuncEizatiarechishier : 111 22 -
Bt T : (1,555) (1,545): (879): 742)
Projected benefit obligation, ¢énd of year $ 41,964 | 41843 $ 18,972 19930
22 fge in plan assets 114,595,819 | 114,595,819
Fair'value of Elan assets, beginnirlg of year 32,943 29, §§4 10,345 9,_§g_7
23 ﬁs&ﬁéﬁgﬂﬂ%assets H 3,441 3,378 . 610 . 1147
Emplover contributions : 1,156 1,004 ¢ 91 =
24 %@%’M%ﬁd‘ﬁ)m retirees 1 — — 66 ! 2
Transfer to other plan H 111 222 ; = =
25 Brnebisipaiion and : (1,555) (1,545); (879): 741)
Haipletienof plan assets, end pf year $ 36,096 [ 32,943 $ 10,233 10,345
U status $ (5,868) (8,500 (8,739) 1915857
26 mﬁalance sheets consist of:
N6R: SR liabilities (5,868) (8,900) (8,739) (9]545)
27 Net amoupt recognized $ (5,868)% (8,900)i$ (8,739): (9]545)
i \:ercp RSich d-OREB. pl:r\ With- wmulated-benefit H i i fpl 0 tc-is follows:
28 Depreciation Pension DPEB
2021 2020 2021 2020
29 | AmortZaI iated benefit obligation $  |41,964 5 4,843 $ 18,972 § 19,93
Fair value of plan assets 36,096 39,943 10,233 10,345
30 Total Hetd~forFotoretse
(28 & 29)
The amounts. ized ih AQCIL were as-follows..
31 AbandepuRgatinheRasefore tax) Pension OPEB
(Natural Gas) Actuarial Actfiarial
10SSES PASUOETVITE TOPSES PAastPETVICTE
32 Amortization of Plant (gains) gains (gains) gqins
AcquigitiancAdidaianent2020 $ 4,179 $ (528) $ (2,995) $
33 Total Acauprizaesh (aquatnt 3414 505810 | 114 505819 (100) 85 79 —
14) (23 ABDaBPesehber 31, 020 $ 6,860 $ (443)$  |(1,617) % —
Additions tTo AUCT (1,731) — (967) —
FERC FORM NoATqEBiepiggyrrent year (490) 85 -
Balance at December 31, 2021 Pa_ge 200-20H%,629 $ (358) $ (2,584) $ —

(b) Assumptions

Weighted average assumptions used to determine net benefit cost for 2021 and 2020 were as follows:

Pension benefits OPEB
2021 2020 2021 2020

Discount rate 291 % 242 % 2.94 % 2.46 %
Rate of compensation increase 4.00 % 4.00 % 4.00 % 4.00 %
Healthcare cost trend rate

Before Age 65 5.875 % 6.000 %

Age 65 and after 5.875 % 6.000 %

Assumed ultimate medical inflation rate 4.75 % 4.75 %

Year in which ultimate rate is reached 2031 2031

The mortality assumption for December 31, 2021 uses the Pri-2012 mortality table and the projected generationally scale MP-2021, adjusted to reflect
the ultimate improvement rates in the 2021 Social Security Administration intermediate assumptions for plans in the United States.

In selecting an assumed discount rate, the Company uses a modeling process that involves selecting a portfolio of high-quality corporat¢ debt issuances
(AA- or better) whose cash flows (via coupons or maturities) match the timing and amount of the Company’s expected future benefi payments. The
Company considers the results of this modeling process, as well as overall rates of return on high-quality corporate bonds and changes in such rates over
time, to determine its assumed discount rate.

The rate of return assumptions are based on projected long-term market returns for the various asset classes in which the plans are inviested, weighted
by the target asset allocations.

Weighted average assumptions used to determine net benefit cost for 2021 and 2020 were as follows:

file://fdc1s-ell16webp1/FercPDF/INPUT/20220516-8004 0 xp4g2fpo/wk-2021123... 5/16/2022
000052



Document Accession #:

Docket No. DG 06-107, DE 21-073

Exhibit 30 B
RR No. 1
Attachment 1
FERC Form Page 49 of 167
20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is: Peng i% benefits 020 _3) Ela 2020
Name of Respon 7 — te of Repor{: Year/Perj f Report
Liberty Utilities cflgé?%% Pé?e Electric) Corp. (1) % An Original 24 zqém 6/2022 *19% | Engoftbfiqs 2%
return on asse D - 6.85 % 6.89 % 5.50 % 5.50 %
(2) A Resubmission
Rate of compensation increase 4.90 % 4.00 % 4.00 % 4.00 %
Health d
o batore san o8 NUELEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157) 6.000 bl 6125 %
Age 65 and after 6.000 % 6.125 %
Assumed ultimate ical inflation ate 4.75 %
1. Report below th@egrq Hféﬁ'ﬁf{ﬁaeﬁ?’%{é% g% Hel materials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in coolmgzgwed by the2031
respondent
2. Ifthe nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuclear fuel|leased, the

qugntitygepest apdsquantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangements.

file://fdc1s-ell1 6webp1/FercPDF/INPUT/20220516-8004 0 xp4g2fpo/wk-2021123...

Fre-fottowingtabte-tiststhecomponentsof et benefitcopt-forthe-pensiomamd-OPEBptams—Servicecostigrecorded-as part-of-opefatimgexpenses-and
non-service costs are recorded ag part of other net losses jn the statements of conjprehensive income. The empiQyefgfeasafitiFRSl rflated to businesses
acquired are recorded in the statgments gém‘%@enswe income from the d.ate off| ac&tﬁﬁ%es during Year Other
. o . P Changes during . Balance End
Line Description of item Beginning of Year Additions Year Reductions of Year
No. (a) Year (© Amoprinsisamendfits (Explainina  pPEB
(b) 20sh 2020 footnotejo21 2020
Service cost $ 839 $ 692 E’ 183 $ 162
Nudl Fuel i Non-service cpsts
1 R:;ne:r;erl‘:te (':rzjs\rlozée:nsl erest cos 1,056 1,195 501 571
& Fab (120.1) E é refurn on plan assets (2,030) (1,872) (442) (450)
Amortlzation of net actuarial loss (gaip) 491 100 - (79)
2 Fabrication Amortrzatror of prior service credits (85) (85) — —
Amortization of regulatory accounts 1,358 1,358 699 699
3 Nuclear Materials $ 790 $ 69 $ 748 $ 741
Net henefit cdst 4 1,629 ¢ 1388 ¢ 911 ¢ an3
4 Allowance for Funds Used
durlngPConstructlon
lan assets
(Otheﬂ'@,@pﬁ@gwgmggmﬁrategy for its pension and past-employment plan assdts is to maintain a diversjfied portfolio of assets wjth the primary goal
5 Costso&m&ggﬂgrrﬁ cash requirgments as they become due.
footnoteg Company’s target asset allocgtion is as follows:
Asset Class Target % Range (%
6 SUBTOFi—tFeotar-s-thre=5 = ge (%)
Equity securities 48|% 40% - 45%
iti 0 /0 - 0y
NucleR P& Nib8rials and 43|%35% - 60%
7 Asse S 9% 0% - 20%
10000
8 In Stogkd AR Res of investments as|of December 31, 2021, by asset class, are as follos:
9 In Re. Jﬁﬁgt{qms“ 2021 Percentage
Equity securitie: $ 22,385 48 %
10 SUBTErPARSRYHiEt 8 & 9) 19,743 43 %
Other 4,201 9 %
11 Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) $ 46329 100 %
AS at December 31, 2021, the Turjds do not hold any mate(ial mvestments 1 the pafent company of Liberty Punties, Algonquin Mtes
12 Nuclear Fuel Under Capital
PSR
(Less J&%Eﬂ PN ts to contribute $1,191 to its pension plans and $nil to its OPEH plans in 2022. The expefted benefit payments ovpr the next ten
13 Amor1 Z4tion of utgear Fuel
Asserni120.5) 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027-2031
Pension plan $ 530 ¢ 2,323 2,422 ¢ 2,508 ¢ 2,583 ¢ 13,402
14 TOTARREBclear Fuel Stogk 850 $ 870 866 $ 874 $ 86R $ 4,587
(Total 6, 10, 11, 12, less 13)
Energy credit purchase obtigation
15 Tﬁsmwmpguymt@almg:g Waghi@ ofngwable portfolio standard|compliance program in New Hampshire. This stgtute requires electricity grovider to source a
NEMR PRTHeBrRS | 8 S mesayeces from certain renewable or alterpative energy resources. [The Company incurs a dompliance obligation thrqughout the year as
electricity is sold to customers. To satisfy|its compliance requiremants, the Company periodically enters into stand-ajone contracts to purchage renewable energy
0gdlts from éﬂlrd artles and 3a%ecsJf rchases throughout the [year. As of December 31, 2021, the Company had an outstanding enefgy credit purchase
16 Nuclear Matenals |n L|ne
% ?% @é @flssue 60,400 common shares. As gt December 31, 2021, 6p,400 common shares arg issued and outstanding, all held by Liberty
hire). Corp. Par value is $100.00 per sHare.
17 8Year rals in Chemical ] e $ per sfjar
In| :d:r’ﬁ@‘iﬁﬁég‘g
HIW . ”l'harh, Il}i“t' — rh lll»’ht B - behalf-ofl-the—C = ,ITh
Cﬁm h%a?é??é%‘ﬂéla ?@FGS'E%“ ith Liberty Utllltles to pay an amount equal to th tax that would be pald fthe Company filed tax [returns on a stand-
18
A valuation allowance against de ,|pased on the WeIght of avarnable evidence, Tt 15 (nore TIkely than not thal some or all of the
19 defesveiditax assets will not be realized. storical taxable income gnd pro]ectlons for future period in which the
deferred t: sets are deductibl ali e benefits related to the feferred tax assets
and therefore no valuation allowance is rgquired.
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20 Plutonium
Eor-th y randed-D. 31 202 tha C B Y' ral e £ rate e from—th +atud r\’: rate £ 27.08% 2000 27-08%)—TFh
oy | OFREAGEAs in
footnote) 2021 20R0
Efgz;tgi(&jzge Tax Pz;}pen'se l;dwfen la:j&ea |statutory rate 3 4,035 5 7,297
I al) NaliRig 4
?2 | TongalRLatal 38, ARR0Ee Bringfeonstrcton @ | | o
Excess accumulated deferred income tax amortization (196) (132)
FERC FORMUuN@ert (EBind2689ibr periods (113) 78
Customer first implementation fixed assets true-up Page 202-203 (1,273) -
State taxes - 123
Tax credits - (122)
Other (19) 4
Income tax expense $ 2,369 $ 4,195

The tax effect of temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and their respective ta
significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 are presented below:

bases that give rise to

(a)

Financial instruments

Fair value of financial instruments

2021 2020
Deferred tax assets:
Intangible assets $ 1,397 $ 1,599
Pension and other post-employment obligation 3,944 5,006
Tax credits - 588
Other 399 365
Total deferred tax assets 5,740 7,558
Deferred tax liabilities:
Property, plant and equipment (20,002) (19,067)
Regulatory accounts (669) (1,675)
Other (132) (108)
Total deferred tax liabilities (20,803) (20,850)
Total deferred tax liabilities $ (15,063) $ (13,292)
Commitments and contingencies
(a) Contingencies
The Company is involved in various claims and litigation arising out of the ordinary course and conduct of its business. Although guch matters cannot be
predicted with certainty, management does not consider the Company’s exposure to such litigation to be material to these financial statements. Accruals
for any contingencies related to these items are recorded in the financial statements at the time it is concluded that its occurrenice is probable and the
related liability can be estimated.
The normal ongoing operations and historic activities of the Company are subject to various federal, state and local environmental laws and regulations and
are regulated by agencies such as the United States Environmental Protection Agency and the New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services
("NHDES"). Like most other industrial companies, an electric distribution utility generates some hazardous wastes.
Under federal and state laws, potential liability for historic contamination of property may be imposed on responsible parties jointly and severally, without
fault, even if the activities were lawful when they occurred. In the case of regulated utilities these costs are often allowed in rate fase proceedings to be
recovered from rate payers over a specified period.
As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company had reserves related to its environmental obligations of $117 and $118, respect|vely, included as other
long-term liabilities in the accompanying balance sheets, which represents management’s best estimate of the future costs to investigate and remediate the
sites as necessary. These environmental reserves are recorded on a discounted basis. Remediation costs for each site may be materally higher than noted,
depending on changing technologies and regulatory standards, selected end use for each site, and actual environmental conditions gncountered.
(b) Commitments
The Company has outstanding purchase commitments for the purchase of electric power. Detailed below are estimates of future compmitments under these
agreements:
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Thereafter Total
Power purchase $ 28,169 $ — 3 —$ —$ —$ — $ 28,169
Non-cash operating items
The changes in non-cash operating items consist of the following:
2021 2020
Accounts receivable $ (2,228) $ (1,535)
Prepaid expenses 169 (284)
Supplies and consumables inventory 138 412
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 3,408 (18)
Due to / (from) related parties 10,966 8,108
Net regulatory assets and liabilities 504 (7,520)
$ 12,957 $ (837)
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December M%k\n is: Pecember 31, 2020
Name of Respondent: Carrying NN | FayaiBef Report: Fair | Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utiliies (Granite State Electric) Corp  amount | (1) &7 An Gagiea Proguk oo value| £o3 L5001/ Qa
Long-term debt ) Er%?lésubmlssiontsr:’“ 14,976 $ 19,787
The Company has determinedght GFRICYPLANE IN iSE! AreiarsIoy an@ﬁab]lossaqmrqgsptes fair value as pf December 31, 2021 and
December 31, 2020 due to the short-term maturity of these instruments.
1 Repor{'ggé_ter deel(:)tn Lﬁ%/ae 2 |r| u fectthéeglgrg n%stslg}sﬁ:e'l'}é%gg}glaﬁadt a'irh\éalﬁreeigccral cggtg%éjosmﬁta discounted cash flow method and current interest
2. ?'bg |5 n to Account 101, Electrlc Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Elecfric Plant Purchased
o ccouﬂ?rﬁ' , Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Clgssified-Electric.
3. |nc|udé1|ﬁf@omrﬁr:;ée9luﬁwf Eﬁ@pﬁrdﬁﬂ&méﬁm@tmwaféd?ﬂwhﬁékﬁeﬂh%rﬁmw inpastife PerpRacEditie: yRigr Company employs risk
4. For reVigBREMSNHEraieriemvE iRy gsauigeting Hiesstriskste HsmanDicRpstiiR ba B5 SRS PRst account, increases in column (c)
additiofreaihdskeductions in column (e) adjustments.
5. Enclose in parentheses credlt adjustments of plant accounts to |nd|cate the negatlve effect of such accounts
6. Classi El‘ﬂ&d&i % pilsiRgiAel e a8ligrbensniig %Z’ and
tobei ¥ é‘#]ﬁ f‘ﬁ%% ffé’% §"§J‘t%fi Wtﬁ‘# &%@*ﬁ?ﬁi@ixﬁ%ﬁéﬁ g&%‘ﬁﬁﬁ%@hﬁ%% i dﬁ"’ﬁh ts
respo ich have not Ben classified {0 prima accounts a d of tl
include i |n column (d a tentative dlstrlbutlon of such retlrements on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra e try to the accounl for
accumtratiedt iatkicthepaoe mmnrdmﬁadb almmm cburhis ¢phedistributionsaodi¢hvé sestentativenel assifiaativasspr chdjtor and
includipig!tiaéerdieeigiar @f‘tﬁéggﬂérb?@é RRskacasdrt %ﬂét?@h@ﬁ@@?m@b@é?ﬁétﬁﬁ@mmmﬁhé@wméhﬁb‘&ﬁé pgtRtetoiew
and thB’5@)(&3WA@S@GH@%W%%@@WWWBTE@%th@ BiGR 8RSsE e TReB LTt IR JaS R sk pondent's plant 4ctually in service at
end ofApedecember 31, 2021, the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk for these financial instruments was as follows:
7. Show in column (f) recIaSS|f|cat|ons or transfers W|th|n utility plant accounts Include also in column (f) the addltlons or reductiong pfy
primary account classific:
with respect to accumulafet b?B¢ISh B R ARSI sERLiafon adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset t the d&Brs
or credits distributed in co’?mﬁ)rfﬁeﬂﬁhlfary account classmcatlons 18,097
8. For Account 399, state th&llA# SE 11t J 3
statement showing subaccount classmcanon of such plant conformlng to the requwement of these pages. $ 22,588
9. For eag(? H comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or spld, name of vendor
or purchase, an date of transactlon If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required py the Uniform
SysterH %&f&h § mpany will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Company's approach to managing liquidity
r|s is to ensure, 't the ex ent possnble, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet liabilities when due.
panyis-Hiabiit " £olt
Balance
R ol . pless = Due2-3 Due 4-5 Due Balance at
I;‘:r;e Account Begl'nnall:\g of Addltlonsﬂ,an 1 |rerygg|l§ Adiyygtme t§ea ks 'Franlsfgm End of Year
: Long-tefth debt ‘; Wy — % 5000(s 50800 $ ,000 $ 1/ 15,000 (g)
Long-term debt from reldted part‘eg — — ot 17,000 17,004
1 1. |NT 143,310 43,31Q
nterest on Iong-term dept obligations 1,131 1,893 1,127 548 4,699
2 (301) Bthgr ublEatmns 24808 — — — 128 124 24,808
| obli: $ 44,441 $ g% $ 6,127 $ 22,676 $ BLL137_
3 c“"SOF?s{ Fr. chlse and
Certain of the c ive figures have been reclassified td conform to the finandial statement 4tion adopted in the cujrrent ye:
4 Subféﬁéé&gicﬁlg”e"”s 12,652,056 933,346 13,585,402
Etevaluated other fubsequent events frdm the balance sheet |date through April 29, 2022, the date at Which the|financial statements were
avattabteto-be-fssuet, amdtetermimgd-tat thereaTe o otfTer-tems to-betistoged:
TOTAL Intangible Plant
5 (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, 12,676,864 933,346 13,610,210
and 4)
6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT
7 A. Steam Production Plant
8 (310) Land and Land Rights
9 (311) Structures and
Improvements
10 (312) Boiler Plant
Equipment
1 (313) Engines and Engine-
Driven Generators
12 (314) Turbogenerator Units
1 (315) Accessory Electric
3 8
Equipment
14 (316) Misc. Power Plant
Equipment
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TOTAL Steam Production
Plant (Enter Total of lines 8
thru 15)

B. Nuclear Production Plant

(320) Land and Land Rights

(321) Structures and
Improvements

20

(322) Reactor Plant
Equipment

21

(323) Turbogenerator Units

22

(324) Accessory Electric
Equipment

23

(325) Misc. Power Plant
Equipment

24

(326) Asset Retirement
Costs for Nuclear
Production

25

TOTAL Nuclear Production
Plant (Enter Total of lines
18 thru 24)

26

C. Hydraulic Production
Plant

27

(330) Land and Land Rights

28

(331) Structures and
Improvements

29

(332) Reservoirs, Dams,
and Waterways

30

(333) Water Wheels,
Turbines, and Generators

31

(334) Accessory Electric
Equipment

32

(335) Misc. Power Plant
Equipment

33

(336) Roads, Railroads, and
Bridges

34

(337) Asset Retirement
Costs for Hydraulic
Production

35

TOTAL Hydraulic
Production Plant (Enter
Total of lines 27 thru 34)

36

D. Other Production Plant

37

(340) Land and Land Rights

38

(341) Structures and
Improvements

39

(342) Fuel Holders,
Products, and Accessories
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40 (343) Prime Movers
41 (344) Generators
(345) Accessory Electric
42 g
Equipment
43 (346) Misc. Power Plant
Equipment
44 (347) Asset Retirement
Costs for Other Production
44.1 (348) Energy Storage
. Equipment - Production
TOTAL Other Prod. Plant
45 (Enter Total of lines 37 thru
44)
TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter
46 Total of lines 16, 25, 35,
and 45)
47 3. Transmission Plant
48 (350) Land and Land Rights
(351) Energy Storage
48.1 . o
Equipment - Transmission
49 (352) Structures and
Improvements
50 (353) Station Equipment
51 (354) Towers and Fixtures
52 (355) Poles and Fixtures
53 (356) Overhead Conductors
and Devices
54 (357) Underground Conduit
55 (358) Underground
Conductors and Devices
56 (359) Roads and Trails
(359.1) Asset Retirement
57 Costs for Transmission
Plant
TOTAL Transmission Plant
58 (Enter Total of lines 48 thru
59 4. Distribution Plant
60 (360) Land and Land Rights 2,132,554 (429,069) 1,703,485
(361) Structures and
61 Improvements 1,965,160 1,965,160
62 (362) Station Equipment 31,276,753 11,896,020 43,172,773
63 (363) Energy Storage
Equipment — Distribution
64 | (364) Poles, Towers, and 44,201,879 1,798,841 115,653 1,206 45,976,363
Fixtures
65 75,711,366 9,761,479 67,626 85,405,219
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(365) Overhead Conductors
and Devices
66 (366) Underground Conduit 7,442,170 99,611 7,541,781
(367) Underground
67 Conductors and Devices 24,015,348 996,481 39 25,011,790
68 (368) Line Transformers 32,381,796 1,084,755 904 33,465,647
69 (369) Services 11,755,186 414,548 80 12,169,654
70 (370) Meters 5,345,827 119,576 151,040 5,314,363
(371) Installations on
n Customer Premises 2,361,171 (499,724) 1,861,447
72 (372) Leased Property on
Customer Premises
73 (3_73) Street Lighting and 6,141,001 57,200 6,198,201
Signal Systems
74 (374) Asset Retirement
Costs for Distribution Plant
TOTAL Distribution Plant
75 (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 244,820,211 25,299,718 335,342 1,296 269,785,883
74)
5. REGIONAL
76 TRANSMISSION AND
MARKET OPERATION
PLANT
77 (380) Land and Land Rights
78 (381) Structures and
Improvements
79 (382) Computer Hardware
80 (383) Computer Software
81 (384) Communication
Equipment
5) Miscellaneous
(385)
82 Regional Transmission and
Market Operation Plant
(386) Asset Retirement
83 Costs for Regional
Transmission and Market
Oper
TOTAL Transmission and
84 Market Operation Plant
(Total lines 77 thru 83)
85 6. General Plant
86 (389) Land and Land Rights 1,620,372 1,620,372
(390) Structures and
87 Improvements 10,315,094 (687,538) 29,863 9,597,693
88 (391_) Office Furniture and 646,869 229,011 (1,010) 874,870
Equipment
gg | (392) Transportation 4,573,360 182,582 20,955 4,725,987
Equipment
90 (393) Stores Equipment 209,987 (9,172) 200,815
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91 (394) Tools, Shop and 494,063 206,203 700,266
Garage Equipment
92 (395) Laboratory Equipment 319,819 319,819
(396) Power Operated
93 Equipment 2,477,542 (329,285) 158,420 1,989,837
94 | (897) Communication 1,872,639 148,980 2,021,619
quipment
o5 | (398 Miscellancous 130,236 5,403 135,639
quipment
SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of
96 lines 86 thru 95) 22,659,981 (253,816) 218,238 (1,010) 22,186,917
97 (399) Other Tangible
Property
(399.1) Asset Retirement
98 Costs for General Plant 6,280 (5,697) 583
TOTAL General Plant
99 (Enter Total of lines 96, 97, 22,666,261 (253,816) 218,238 (6,707) 22,187,500
and 98)
100 I(?GT)A'— (Accounts 101 and 280,163,336 25,979,248 553,580 (5.411) 305,583,593
101 (102) Electric Plant
Purchased (See Instr. 8)
102 (Less) (102) Electric Plant
Sold (See Instr. 8)
103 (103) Experimental Plant
Unclassified
TOTAL Electric Plant in
104 | Service (Enter Total of lines 280,163,336 25,979,248 553,580 (5,411) 305,583,593
100 thru 103)

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-05)

Page 204-207
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Name of Respondent:
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:
(1) M An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
05/16/2022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104)

*

. (Designation Description of Property Commission Expiration Balance at
Line Name of Lessee of o
N . Leased Authorization | Date of Lease End of Year

o. (a) Associated d £

Company) (c) (d) (e) U]
(b)
1 NONE
47 TOTAL
FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-95)
Page 213
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Name of Respondent:
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:
(1) M An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
05/16/2022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

property held for future use.

was transferred to Account 105.

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column
(a), in addition to other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost

Line Description and Location of Property
No. (a)

Date Originally Included
in This Account

(b)

Date Expected to be
used in Utility Service

(c)

Balance at End of Year

(d)

1 Land and Rights:

2 Rockingham Substation

08/01/2018

01/01/2022

1,500,000

21 Other Property:

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

a4

45
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46
47 TOTAL 1,500,000
FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
Page 214
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4

(2) [ A Resubmission

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107).
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and

Demonstrating (see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Construction work in progress - Electric

I;jr:.e Descriptit;:)of Project (Account 107)
(b)

1 Rockingham T-Line Engineering 7,537,025
2 Finance Unalloc Burden 2,224,087
3 Golden Rock Distribution Feeder 19L4 1,523,493
4 Rockingham Distribution Feeders 1,212,772
5 Minor Projects - 61 4,568,236
43 Total 17,065,613

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 216
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utiliies (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) X An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

-

. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.
. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 12, column (c), and that reported for electric

plant in service, page 204, column (d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

classifications.

. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when such
plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

. Electric Plant in Electric Plant Held Electric Plant
I;:r;e “(Z')“ Total (‘(:bl; d+e) Service for Future Use Leased To Others
. (c) (d) (e)
Section A. Balances and Changes During Year
1 Balance Beginning of Year 106,237,402 106,237,402
2 Depreciation Provisions for Year,
Charged to
3 (403) Depreciation Expense 10,084,368 10,084,368
4 (403.1) Depreciation Expense for
Asset Retirement Costs
5 (413) Exp. of Elec. Plt. Leas. to
Others
6 Transportation Expenses-Clearing
7 Other Clearing Accounts
8 Other Accounts (Specify, details in
footnote):
Other Accounts (Specify, details in
9.1 .
footnote):
TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter
10 Total of lines 3 thru 9) 10,084,368 10,084,368
1 Net Charges for Plant Retired:
12 Book Cost of Plant Retired (553,580) (553,580)
13 Cost of Removal
14 Salvage (Credit)
TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.
5| (Enter Total of lines 12 thru 14) (553,580) (653,580)
16 Other Debit or Cr. Items (Describe,
details in footnote):
Other Debit or Cr. Items (Describe, @
171 details in footnote): (1.172,371) (1.172,371)
18 Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs
Retired
Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of
19 lines 1, 10, 15, 16, and 18) 114,595,819 114,595,819
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Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification

20 Steam Production
21 Nuclear Production
22 Hydraulic Production-Conventional
23 Hydraulic Production-Pumped

Storage
24 Other Production
25 Transmission
26 Distribution 108,866,028 108,866,028
27 Region_al Transmission and Market

Operation
28 General 5,729,791 5,729,791
29 ;g)TAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 114,595,819 114,595,819

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-05)
Page 219
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FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: OtherAdjustmentsToAccumulatedDepreciation

Salvage $ 94,971
Job Cost (1,445,946)
Capitalized Fleet 178,604
Total $ (1,172,371)

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-05)
Page 219
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4

(2) [ A Resubmission

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

-

. Report below investments in Account 123.1, Investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and list thereunder the information called for below. Sub-TOTAL by company and give a
TOTAL in columns (e), (f), (g) and (h). (a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also
principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and interest rate. (b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or
investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to current settlement. With respect to each advance
show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying whether note
is a renewal.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) should equal the amount
entered for Account 418.1.

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name
of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of
Commission, date of authorization, and case or docket number.

6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues from investments, including such revenues from securities disposed of during the
year.

7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the
investment (or the other amount at which carried in the books of account if different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including
interest adjustment includible in column (f).

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1.

Gain or
Loss from
Investment

Amount of L
Investment | L9uity in Amount of

Description of Date Date of Maturit at Subsidiary | Revenues | Investment
Investment Acquired Y - Earnings for Year at End of .
(c) Beginning Disposed

(a) (b) of Year of Year f) Year of

(d) (e) (9 ()

Line
No.
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21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

Total Cost of Account
1231 %
0

Total

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 224-225
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in
column (a); estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the
class of material.

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies
and the various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or
credits to stores expense clearing, if applicable.

Line Account Balance Beginning Balance End of Year Department or Depar@ments which
No. (@) of Year © Use Material
(b) (d)
1 Fuel Stock (Account 151)
2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed
(Account 152)
3 Residuals and Extracted Products
(Account 153)
4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies
(Account 154)
5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated)
6 Assigned to - Operations and
Maintenance
7 Production Plant (Estimated)
8 Transmission Plant (Estimated)
9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) 2,538,074 2,400,315
10 Regional Transmission and Market
Operation Plant (Estimated)
1 Assigned to - Other (provide details in
footnote)
TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of
12 lines 5 thru 11) 2,538,074 2,400,315
13 Merchandise (Account 155)
14 Other Materials and Supplies (Account
156)
15 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale
(Account 157) (Not applic to Gas Util)
Stores Expense Undistributed (Account
16
163)
17
18
19
20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies 2,538,074 2,400,315
FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-05)
Page 227
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4

(2) [ A Resubmission

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

-

. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances.

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year’s allowances in columns (b)-(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining
succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).

5. Report on Line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

6. Report on Line 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines 43-46
the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA'’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquired and identify associated companies (See "associated
company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts).

8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of and identify associated companies.

9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers.

10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

Current Year Year One Year Two Year Future Totals
Three Years

S02 Allowances
Line | Inventory (Account No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt. | No. | Amt. [ No. | Amt. [ No. | Amt.
No. 15;8-)1) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (@ | ()| @) @] ® | O @m)

a

1 Balance-Beginning

of Year
2
3 Acquired During

Year:
4 Issued (Less

Withheld Allow)

5 Returned by EPA

8 Purchases/Transfers:

15 Total

Relinquished During
Year:

Charges to Account
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Document Accession #:

20220516-8004

Filed Date:

05/16/2022

Docket No. DG 06-107, DE 21-073
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RR No. 1
Attachment 1

Page 67 of 167

19 Other:

20 Allowances Used

20. Allowances Used

21 Cost of
Sales/Transfers:

22

23

24

25

26

27

28 Total

29 Balance-End of Year

30

31 Sales:

32 Net Sales Proceeds
(Assoc. Co.)

33 Net Sales Proceeds
(Other)

34 Gains

35 Losses
Allowances Withheld
(Acct 158.2)
Balance-Beginning

36
of Year

37 Add: Withheld by
EPA

38 Deduct: Returned by
EPA

39 Cost of Sales

40 Balance-End of Year

41

42 Sales

43 Net Sales Proceeds
(Assoc. Co.)

44 Net Sales Proceeds
(Other)

45 Gains

46 Losses

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 228(ab)-229(ab)a

file://fdc1s-ell16webp1/FercPDF/INPUT/20220516-8004 0 xp4g2fpo/wk-2021123... 5/16/2022

000071



Docket No. DG 06-107, DE 21-073

Exhibit 30 B
RR No. 1
Attachment 1
FERC Form Page 68 of 167
Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4

(2) [ A Resubmission

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

-

. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances.

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year’s allowances in columns (b)-(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining
succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).

5. Report on Line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

6. Report on Line 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines 43-46
the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA'’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquired and identify associated companies (See "associated
company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts).

8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of and identify associated companies.

9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers.

10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

Current Year Year One Year Two Year Future Totals
Three Years

NOx Allowances
Line | Inventory (Account No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt. | No. | Amt. [ No. | Amt. [ No. | Amt.
No. 15;8-)1) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (@ | ()| @) @] ® | O @m)

a

1 Balance-Beginning

of Year
2
3 Acquired During

Year:
4 Issued (Less

Withheld Allow)

5 Returned by EPA

8 Purchases/Transfers:

15 Total

Relinquished During
Year:

Charges to Account
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Page 69 of 167

19 Other:

20 Allowances Used

20. Allowances Used

21 Cost of
Sales/Transfers:

22

23

24

25

26

27

28 Total

29 Balance-End of Year

30

31 Sales:

32 Net Sales Proceeds
(Assoc. Co.)

33 Net Sales Proceeds
(Other)

34 Gains

35 Losses
Allowances Withheld
(Acct 158.2)
Balance-Beginning

36
of Year

37 Add: Withheld by
EPA

38 Deduct: Returned by
EPA

39 Cost of Sales

40 Balance-End of Year

41

42 Sales

43 Net Sales Proceeds
(Assoc. Co.)

44 Net Sales Proceeds
(Other)

45 Gains

46 Losses

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 228(ab)-229(ab)b
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Filed Date:
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Page 70 of 167

Name of Respondent:
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:
(1) M An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
05/16/2022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)

Description of Extraordinary
Loss [Include in the
description the date of
Line [ Commission Authorization to
No. use Acc 182.1 and period of
amortization (mo, yr to mo,
yr).]

(a)

Total Amount of

Losses
Recognized
During Year

(c)

Loss

(b)

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR

Account
Charged
(d)

Amount

Balance at End
of Year

(e) ®

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28
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FERC Form Page 71 of 167

Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022

| 20 | TOTAL |

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-88)
Page 230a
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Filed Date:
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05/16/2022
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RR No. 1
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Page 72 of 167

Name of Respondent:
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:
(1) M An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
05/16/2022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)

Line
No.

Description of Unrecovered
Plant and Regulatory Study
Costs [Include in the
description of costs, the date
of COmmission Authorization
to use Acc 182.2 and period of
amortization (mo, yr to mo, yr)]
(a)

Total Amount of
Charges
(b)

Costs
Recognized
During Year

(c)

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR

Account
Charged
it (€)

Amount

Balance at End
of Year

®

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

4

42

43

44

45

46

47

48
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FERC Form Page 73 of 167

Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022

| 49 | TOTAL |

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-88)
Page 230b
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Exhibit 30 B
RR No. 1
Attachment 1
FERC Form Page 74 of 167
Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs
1. Report the particulars (details) called for concerning the costs incurred and the reimbursements received for performing transmission
service and generator interconnection studies.
2. List each study separately.
3. In column (a) provide the name of the study.
4. In column (b) report the cost incurred to perform the study at the end of period.
5. In column (c) report the account charged with the cost of the study.
6. In column (d) report the amounts received for reimbursement of the study costs at end of period.
7. In column (e) report the account credited with the reimbursement received for performing the study.
Costs Incurred Durin Account Reimbursements Account
Line Description : 9 Received During the Credited With
Period Charged . .
No. (a) (b) (© Period Reimbursement
(d) (e)
1 Transmission Studies
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 Total
21 Generation Studies
22
23
24
25
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FERC Form

Document Accession #:

26

20220516-8004

Filed Date:

Docket No. DG 06-107, DE 21-073
Exhibit 30 B

RR No. 1
Attachment 1

Page 75 of 167
05/16/2022

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

Total

40

Grand Total

FERC FORM No. 1 (NEW. 03-07)

Page 231
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Docket No. DG 06-107, DE 21-073

Exhibit 30 B
RR No. 1
Attachment 1
FERC Form Page 76 of 167
Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.
CREDITS
Written off
e Bal_ant_:e at During Written off Balance at end
Line Description and Purpose of Beginning of Debits Quarter/Year During the of Current
Other Regulatory Assets Current uring
No. (@ Quarter/Year (c) Account Period Amount Quarter/Year
b Charged (e) (f)
(b) ()
1 Storm Costs 1,276,079 657,245 254 1,124,834 808,490
2 FAS 158 Pension 5,782,969 926 2,056,680 3,726,289
3 Deferred Rate Case Expenses 426,666 407 281,178 145,488
4 /T*“”m”'ated Deferred Income 400,336 89,345 410 1,957 487,724
axes
Current Regulatory Asset -
5 Pension 2,056,720 2,056,720
6 Deferred Decoupling Asset 852,838 852,838
A/R Under Collection
7 Default/LRSV 1,288,032 3,615,425 449, 426 3,017,783 1,885,674
Current Regulatory Asset -
8 PTAM 559,665 559,665
9 Battery Storage Program 105,753 41,697 147,450
10 Renewable Energy Credits 3,832,216 943,767 4,775,983
11 Phased in Revenue 1,376,993 103,688 440's 969,840 510,841
12 Deferred Regulatory Costs 94,003 2,628 96,631
44 TOTAL 16,639,767 6,866,298 7,452,272 16,053,793
FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 02-04)
Page 232
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004

Filed Date:

05/16/2022
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Page 77 of 167

Name of Respondent:
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:
(1) M An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
05/16/2022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186)

classes.

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by

Description of Miscellaneous
Deferred Debits

(a)

Line
No.

Balance at
Beginning of
Year

(b)

Debits
(c)

CREDITS

Credits

Account Credits Amount

Charged
(d)

(e)

Balance at End
of Year

®

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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FERC Form Page 78 of 167
Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

4

42

43

44

45

46

47 Miscellaneous Work in Progress

Deferred Regulatroy Comm.

48 Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

49 TOTAL

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-94)
Page 233
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FERC Form
Document Accession #: 20220516-8004

Filed Date: 05/16/2022

Docket No. DG 06-107, DE 21-073

Exhibit 30 B

RR No. 1
Attachment 1

Page 79 of 167

Name of Respondent:
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:
(1) M An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
05/16/2022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Description and Location Balance at Beginning of Year Balance at End of Year
No. (a) (b) (c)
1 Electric
7 Other
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7)
9 Gas
15 Other
16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15)
17.1 | Other (Specify)
17 Other (Specify)
18 TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17)
Notes
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
Page 234
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RR No. 1
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FERC Form Page 80 of 167
Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4

(2) [ A Resubmission

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate series of an

general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlir
in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and company title) may be
reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.
3. Give details concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission which have not yet bee
issued.
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or noncumulativ:
5. State in a footnote if any capital stock that has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which is
pledged, stating name of pledgee and purpose of pledge.
Outstanding | Outstanding
per Bal. per Bal.
Class and canl | Sheet(Total | Sheet (Total | .4, Held by Held by Held t
Series of | Number of Par or Price amount amount Respondent | Respondent | Respondent | Respont
Stated outstanding | outstanding L .
Line Stock and Shares Value at without without As As In Sinking In Sink
No Name of | Authorized el‘:_ End reductil:)n reductil:)n Reacquired | Reacquired and Other and Ot
: Stock by Charter P of Stock (Acct | Stock (Acct Funds Fund
. Share for amounts | for amounts
Series (b) Year 217) Shares 217) Cost Shares Amou
(@ O 1@ | omma® o | oo (@) (h) () i)
respondent) | respondent)
Shares Amount
(e) (f)
Common
1 Stock
(Account
201)
2 60,400 | 100.00
4 Total 60,400 6,040,000
Preferred
5 Stock
(Account
204)
6
7
8
9 Total
Capital
Stock
1 (Accounts
201 and
204) - Data
Conversion
2
3
4
5 Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)

Page 250-251
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
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Page 81 of 167

This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 2022-05-16 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
Other Paid-in Capital
1. Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts.
Provide a subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as a total of all accounts for reconciliation with the balance
sheet, page 112. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such change.
Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) - State amount and briefly explain the origin and purpose of each donation.
Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) - State amount and briefly explain the capital changes that gave rise to
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.
Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) - Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and
balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which
related.
Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211) - Classify amounts included in this account according to captions that, together with brief
explanations, disclose the general nature of the transactions that gave rise to the reported amounts.
Line Item Amount
No. (@) (b)
1 Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)
2 Beginning Balance Amount
3.1 Increases (Decreases) from Sales of Donations Received from Stockholders
4 Ending Balance Amount
5 Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209)
6 Beginning Balance Amount
71 Increases (Decreases) Due to Reductions in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock
8 Ending Balance Amount
9 Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210)
10 Beginning Balance Amount
11 Increases (Decreases) from Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital
: Stock
12 Ending Balance Amount
13 Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211)
14 Beginning Balance Amount 92,984,903
15.1 | Increases (Decreases) Due to Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital
16 Ending Balance Amount 92,984,903
17 Historical Data - Other Paid in Capital
18 Beginning Balance Amount
19.1 | Increases (Decreases) in Other Paid-In Capital
20 Ending Balance Amount
40 Total 92,984,903

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 253
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Page 82 of 167

Name of Respondent:
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:
(1) M An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
05/16/2022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars
(details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock

(@

Balance at End
of Year

(b)

20

21

22 TOTAL

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 254b
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)
1. Report by Balance Sheet Account the details concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Ac
Long-Term Debt.
2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds, and in
3. For Advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate demand note
associated companies from which advances were received, and in column (b) include the related account number.
4. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court and date of court order under which such certificates were issued, and
5. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory details for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term &
advanced during year (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid during year. Give Commission authorization numbers :
6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities, give particulars (details) in a footnote, including name of the pledgee and
7. If the respondent has any long-term securities that have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of year, describe suct
8. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest expense i
between the total of column (m) and the total Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated C¢
9. Give details concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Class and
Series of
c(gbh%?whg:t' Principal | . Total
up € | Related P Expense, Nominal AMORTIZATI
. (For new Amount of . Total Total Total Date of
Line . . Account Premium . . Date of . PERIOD Dat
No. issue, give Number IDEbtd or Ex;:e)nse Pre;'?)lum Dls::c;unt lssue Mat(u)rlty From
commission ssue . e g i .
Authorization () (c) Dlscdount (h) @
numbers and (d)
dates)
(@
1 Bonds
(Account 221)
2
3
4
5 Subtotal
Reacquired
6 Bonds
(Account 222)
7
8
9
10 Subtotal
Advances
from
11 Associated
Companies
(Account 223)
(a)
Intercompany
12 Long Term 3,434,343 17,172 12/20/2017 | 12/20/2032 12/20/2017
Debt - 4.22%
®
Intercompany .
13 Long Term 7,898,990 12/21/2012 | 12/20/2022 12/21/2012
Debt - 4.49%
14 4,121,212 12/21/2012 | 12/20/2027 12/21/2012
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Attachment 1

Page 84 of 167

«
Intercompany
Long Term
Debt - 4.89%
(2)

1,545,455

12/21/2012

12/20/2027

12/21/2012

Subtotal

17,000,000

17,172

Other Long
Term Debt
(Account 224)

Other Long
Term Debt -
7.37%

5,000,000

60,143

11/04/1993

11/01/2023

11/01/1992

Other Long
Term Debt -
7.94%

5,000,000

18,430

07/13/1995

07/01/2025

07/01/199¢

20

Other Long
Term Debt -
7.3%

5,000,000

05/15/1998

06/15/2028

05/15/199¢

21

Subtotal

15,000,000

78,573

33

TOTAL

32,000,000

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED

. 12-96)

Page 256-257
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Page 85 of 167

Name of Respondent:
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:
(1) M An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
05/16/2022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: ClassAndSeriesOfObligationCouponRateDescription

principle due at maturity.

IThe Company has a Long-term note with a related company currently outstanding for $3,434,343.43 with a 4.22% interest rate maturing on December 20, 2032, with the

(b) Concept: ClassAndSeriesOfObligationCouponRateDescription

principle due at maturity.

IThe Company has a Long-term note with a related company currently outstanding for $7,898,989.90 with a 4.49% interest rate maturing on December 20, 2022, with the

(c) Concept: ClassAndSeriesOfObligationCouponRateDescription

principle due at maturity.

IThe Company has a Long-term note with a related company currently outstanding for $4,121,212.12 with a 4.89% interest rate maturing on December 20, 2027, with the

(d) Concept: ClassAndSeriesOfObligationCouponRateDescription

principle due at maturity.

IThe Company has a Long-term note with a related company currently outstanding for $1,545,454.55 with a 4.89% interest rate maturing on December 20, 2027, with the

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 256-257
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and
show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule
M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature
of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income
as if a separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State
names of group member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax
among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the
requirements of the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the
context of a footnote.

Line Particulars (Details) Amount

No. (@) (b)

1 Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 12,529,618
2 Reconciling Items for the Year

3

4 Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

5 CIAC Received 1,690,400
6 Regulatory Assets and Liabilities 3,989,365
9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

10 Accounting Depreciation 10,084,368
11 Pension Accrual 76,639
12 50% Meals and Entertainment 1,149
13 Other 426,708
14 Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

15 AFUDC Equity (278,305)
19 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

20 Tax Depreciation (10,014,696)
21 Repair Deduction (3,783,638)
22 Accrued Liabilities and Other Liabilities (215,365)
23 Pension Contribution (1,247,294)
24 Cost of Removal Paid (1,350,975)
25 Other ©(748,443)
26 New Hampshire Tax 830,846
27 Federal Tax Net Income 12,697,614
28 Show Computation of Tax:

29 Federal Taxable Income 12,697,614
30 Deduct: Net Operating Loss Carryover (2,738,249)
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Page 87 of 167
05/16/2022

31 Federal Taxable Income after NOLs 9,959,365
32 Tax Rate @ 21% 21
33 Federal Tax 2,091,467

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA
(a) Concept: DeductionsRecordedOnBooksNotDeductedForReturn
Pension OCI Amortization $ 405,786
Lobbying 19,960
Penalties 962
Total Other $ 426,708
(b) Concept: DeductionsOnReturnNotChargedAgainstBookincome
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts $ (18,205)
Tax Goodwill Amortization (730,238)
Total Other $ (748,443)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
Page 261
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGES DURING YEAR
1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other acco
other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual, or estimated amounts of
footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.) Enter the a
this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
3. Include in column (g) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes
prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and prepaid t:
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.
5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) covers more than one year, show the required information separately for each tax year
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (i) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit ad
7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pendin
8. Report in columns (I) through (o) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (0) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 40¢
() the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 pertaining to other utility departments and amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 4!
utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.
BALANCE AT BALANCE AT END
BEGINNING OF OF YEAR
YEAR
Prepaid Prepaid
Kind of Taxes Taxes Taxes Taxes Taxes Taxes
Li Tax (See Type of State Tax | Accrued | (Include | Charged Paid Adiustments Accrued | (Included
":ge Instruction Tax Year | (Account in During During Just (Account in
: 5) (b) © | @ | 236) | Account | Year Year @ 236) | Account
(a) (e) 165) (9) (h) (1)] 165)
(U] (k)
1 Federal 2021 0 0 4,330 4,330
Tax
Subtotal
2 Federal 0 0 4,330 4,330 0
Tax
3 State Tax | NH 2021 0 0 27,248 27,248
Subtotal
4 State Tax 0 0 27,248 27,248 0
5 $;?(peny NH | 2021 | (186,381) | 1,259,438 | 5,583,305 | 5,275,064 (136) 1,137,714
Subtotal
6 Property (186,381) | 1,259,438 | 5,583,305 | 5,275,064 (136) 1,137,714
Tax
7 Federal Income 0 0 | 2,001,467 2,091,467
Tax
8 State 'T”°°me 0 0| 819,835 | 819,835
ax
Subtotal
9 Income 0 0] 2,911,302 819,835 0 | 2,091,467 0
Tax
Federal
10 Insurance 0 0 809,112 809,112
Tax
Subtotal
Federal
11 Insurance 0 0 809,112 809,112 0 0
Tax
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FERC Form
Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
|4o | TOTAL | | | (186,381) | 1,259,438 | 9,335,297 | 6,935,589 (136) | 2,091,467 | 1,137,714
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
Page 262-263
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FERC Form Page 91 of 167
20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and nonutility
operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g). Include in column (i) the average period
over which the tax credits are amortized.

Deferred for Year

Allocations to
Current Year's

of lines 2 thru
7)

Income
Balance Balance Average
. Account at Account Account . Period of | ADJUSTMENT
Kine | subdivisions | Beginning |  No. A";g)“"‘ No. A“‘(‘f’)“"‘ Ad"‘s(")“e'“s atend | Allocation | EXPLANATION
: (a) of Year (c) (e) g (h) to Income ()]
(b) (i)
1 Electric Utility
2 3%
3 4%
4 7%
5 10%
TOTAL
Electric
8 (Enter Total

Other (List
separately
and show
3%, 4%, 7%,
10% and
TOTAL)

47

OTHER
TOTAL

48

GRAND
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 266-267

file://fdc1s-ell16webp1/FercPDF/INPUT/20220516-8004 0 xp4g2fpo/wk-2021123... 5/16/2022

000095



Document Accession #:

Docket No. DG 06-107, DE 21-073

Exhibit 30 B

RR No. 1
Attachment 1

Page 92 of 167

FERC Form
20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credits.

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by

classes.
DEBITS
s Balance at
. Description and Other P Contra . Balance at End
Line Deferred Credits Beginning of Account Amount Credits of Year
No. Year (d) (e)
(a) ) (c) )
1 Hazardous Waste Reserves 117,468 232 341 117,127
2 Renewable Energy Credits 3,832,216 142 3,832,216
47 TOTAL 3,949,684 3,832,557 117,127
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
Page 269
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Name of Respondent:
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:
(1) M An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
05/16/2022

Year/Period of Report

End of: 2021/ Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizable property.
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
3. Use footnotes as required.

Line
No.

Account

(a)

Balance
at
Beginning
of Year

(b)

CHANGES DURING YEAR

ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts
Debited
to
Account
410.1
(c)

Amounts
Credited
to
Account
4111
(d)

Amounts
Debited
to
Account
410.2
(e)

Amounts
Credited
to
Account
411.2
()

Debits

Credits

Account

Credited A"Zg;‘“t
(9)

Account Balance

Debited Amount | at End

e(i')e ) of Year
(k)

Accelerated
Amortization
(Account
281)

Electric

Defense
Facilities

Pollution
Control
Facilities

Other

5.1

Other
(provide
details in
footnote):

TOTAL
Electric
(Enter Total
of lines 3
thru 7)

Gas

Defense
Facilities

Pollution
Control
Facilities

Other

Other
(provide
details in
footnote):

TOTAL Gas
(Enter Total
of lines 10
thru 14)

Other

16.1

Other
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16.2 | Other
TOTAL (Acct

17 281) (Total
of 8, 15 and
16)

18 Classification
of TOTAL

19 Federal
Income Tax

20 State Income
Tax
Local

21 Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 272-273
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not subject to
accelerated amortization.
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
3. Use footnotes as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Credits
Balance Amounts | Amounts | Amounts | Amounts
at Debited Credited Debited Credited A t A t Balance
Line Account P to to to to ceount | A mount CCOUN® | Amount | atEnd
Beginning Credited Debited "
No. (a) of Year Account | Account | Account | Account (h) " @) of Year
o 410.1 4111 410.2 4112 (@ @ (k)
(c) (d) (e) ®
1 Account 282
2 Electric
3 Gas
4 Other
(Specify)
Total (Total
5 of lines 2
thru 4)
6
7
8
TOTAL
Account 282
9 (Total of
Lines 5 thru
8)
10 Classification
of TOTAL
Federal
11
Income Tax
12 State Income
Tax
Local
13 Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 274-275

file://fdc1s-ell16webp1/FercPDF/INPUT/20220516-8004 0 xp4g2fpo/wk-2021123... 5/16/2022

000099



Docket No. DG 06-107, DE 21-073

Exhibit 30 B
RR No. 1
Attachment 1
FERC Form Page 96 of 167
Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts recorded in
Account 283.
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.
4. Use footnotes as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Credits
Amounts | Amounts | Amounts | Amounts
Balance at | Debited | Credited | Debited | Credited Account Account Balance
Line Account Beginning to to to to Credited Amount Debited Amount End c
No. (a) of Year Account | Account | Account | Account ecite (h) ite (1)) Year
(b) 410.1 41141 410.2 411.2 (@ @ (k)
(c) (d) (e) (f)
1 Account 283
2 Electric
3 ADIT 12,724,776 448,325 219 109,899 | 13,283,(
4 Excess ADIT 899,525 283 74,268 973,
TOTAL
Electric
9 (Total of 13,624,301 448,325 184,167 | 14,256,
lines 3 thru
8)
10 Gas
1
12
13
14
15
16
TOTAL Gas
17 (Total of
lines 11 thru
16)
TOTAL
18 Other
TOTAL (Acct
283) (Enter
19 Total of lines | 13,624,301 448,325 184,167 | 14,256,
9,17 and
18)
20 Classification
of TOTAL
21 Federal
Income Tax
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
22 State Income
Tax
Local
23 Income Tax
NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
Page 276-277
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FERC Form Page 98 of 167
20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if applicable.

2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped by
classes.

3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization.

DEBITS
Balance at Balance at End
Line Description and Pu_rpo_s_e_ of Beginning of Acco_unt Amount Credits of Current
No Other Regulatory Liabilities Current Credited () ) Quarter/Year
. (a) Quarter/Year (c)
(b)

1 REP/VMP Provision (776,502) 593, 456 11,882,306 12,570,128 (88,680)

Rate Refund-C&LM (energy 232,242,
2 efficiency) 1,390,557 451 6,209,404 5,831,137 1,012,290
3 Current Regulatory Liability (152,709) 451 5,038 (157,747)
4 | Transmission Over/Under (3.100,387) | 449 1,207,299 2,527,007 (1,789,679)

Collection
5 System Benefits Charge 108,609 242,232 6,352,461 6,330,122 86,270
6 EAP Marketer Discount (7,041) 242 47,400 54,441
7 RGGI Auction Proceeds 579,491 440's 1,706,822 1,926,142 798,811
g | Current Regulatory Liability - 2926980 | 182 1,124,834 1,668,822 3,470,968

Storm costs
9 Excess ADIT Regulatory Liability 5,234,638 283, 420 270,288 17,020 4,981,370
41 TOTAL 6,194,636 28,805,852 30,924,819 8,313,603

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV 02-04)
Page 278
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20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
Electric Operating Revenues

1. The following instructions generally apply to the annual version of these pages. Do not report quarterly data in columns (c), (e), (f), and
(9). Unbilled revenues and MWH related to unbilled revenues need not be reported separately as required in the annual version of these
pages.

2. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that
where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The
average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month.

4. If increases or decreases from previous period (columns (c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any
inconsistencies in a footnote.

5. Disclose amounts of $250,000 or greater in a footnote for accounts 451, 456, and 457.2.

6. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and
Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand.
(See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote.)

7. See page 108, Important Changes During Period, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.

8. For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.

9. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote.

Operating MEI%I-}JVI:I;TT AVG.NO. AVG.NO.
Operating Revenues MEGAWATT SOLD CUSTOMERS | CUSTOMERS
. y Revenues Year . HOURS SOLD PER MONTH | PER MONTH
I;‘:r;e Title of(aA)ccount to Date P:‘:"(":: Year to Date Fﬁ' l:\:)i:‘):ts Current Year Previous
’ Quarterly/Annual Y’ Quarterly/Annual (no Year (no
Quarterly) year (no Quarterly) Quarterly)
(c) Quarterly)
) (U] (9)
1 Sales of Electricity
2 (440) Residential Sales 55,533,670 | 52,022,763 309,486 306,114 37,961 37,561
3 (442) Commercial and
Industrial Sales
4 a’:tf" Af;’r Comm.) (See 42,425,000 | 38,210,963 472,430 457,822 6,832 6,750
5 :'n"‘srt?edf;” Ind.) (See 7,515,140 | 7,407,120 116,391 121,043 189 193
(444) Public Street and
6 Highway Lighting 1,098,244 1,197,649 2,784 3,218 593 599
7 (445) Other Sales to
Public Authorities
8 (446) Sales to Railroads
and Railways
9 (448) Interdepartmental
Sales
TOTAL Sales to
10 Ultimate Consumers 106,572,054 | 98,838,495 901,091 888,197 45,575 45,103
11 (447) Sales for Resale 155,523 141,455 967 945
TOTAL Sales of
12 Electricity 106,727,577 | 98,979,950 902,058 889,142 45,575 45,103
(Less) (449.1) Provision
13 for Rate Refunds 708,219 | (4,593,485)
TOTAL Revenues
14 Before Prov. for 106,019,358 | 103,573,435 902,058 889,142 45,575 45,103
Refunds
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15 Other Operating
Revenues
(450) Forfeited
16 Discounts 5 16,235
17 (451} Miscellaneous 505,695 343,912
Service Revenues
18 (453) Sales of Water
and Water Power
(454) Rent from Electric
19 Property 341,515 334,089
20 (455) Interdepartmental
Rents
(456) Other Electric
21 Revenues 1,032,561 (201,471)
(456.1) Revenues from
22 Transmission of
Electricity of Others
23 (457.1) Regional Control
Service Revenues
2 (457.2) Miscellaneous
Revenues
2 Other Miscellaneous
5 .
Operating Revenues
2% TOTAL Other Operating 1,879,776 492,765
Revenues
TOTAL Electric
27 Operating Revenues 107,899,134 | 104,066,200
Line12, column (b) includes $ 77,667 of unbilled revenues.
Line12, column (d) includes MWH relating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05)

Page 300-301
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Name of Respondent:
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:

(1) M An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4

REGIONAL TRANSMISSION SERVICE REVENUES (Account 457.1)

1. The respondent shall report below the revenue collected for each service (i.e., control area administration, market administration, etc.)
performed pursuant to a Commission approved tariff. All amounts separately billed must be detailed below.

Line Description of Service
No. (a)

Balance at End of
Quarter 1
(b)

Balance at End of Balance at End of
Quarter 2 Quarter 3
(c) (d)

Balance at End of
Year

(e)

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

file://fdc1s-ell16webp1/FercPDF/INPUT/20220516-8004 0 xp4g2fpo/wk-2021123... 5/16/2022
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FERC Form Page 102 of 167
Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-05)
Page 302
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FERC Form Page 103 of 167
Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer,
average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating
Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and
sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a
general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote
the duplication in number of reported customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods
during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

. Average
. Number and Title of Rate KWh of Sales Revenue Per
Line Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Number of Per Customer KWh Sold
No. (b) (c) Customers
(a) @ (e) ®
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

4 TOTAL Billed Residential Sales 309,486

55,504,914

37,961

8,153

0.1793

TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See

42 Instr. 6)

28,756

43 TOTAL 309,486

55,533,670

37,961

8,153

0.1793

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer,
average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating
Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and
sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a
general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote
the duplication in number of reported customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods
during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

. Average
. Number and Title of Rate KWh of Sales Revenue Per
Line Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Number of Per Customer KWh Sold
No. (b) (c) Customers
(a) @ (e) ®
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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Page 106 of 167

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

TOTAL Billed Small or
Commercial

42

TOTAL Unbilled Rev. Small or
Commercial (See Instr. 6)

43

TOTAL Small or Commercial

472,430

42,425,000

6,832

0.0000

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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FERC Form Page 107 of 167
Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer,
average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating
Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and
sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a
general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote
the duplication in number of reported customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods
during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

. Average
. Number and Title of Rate KWh of Sales Revenue Per
Line Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Number of Per Customer KWh Sold
No. (b) (c) Customers
(a) @ (e) ®
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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Page 108 of 167

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

TOTAL Billed Large (or Ind.)
Sales

42

TOTAL Unbilled Rev. Large (or
Ind.) (See Instr. 6)

43

TOTAL Large (or Ind.)

116,391

7,515,140

189

0.0000

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer,
average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating
Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and
sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a
general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote
the duplication in number of reported customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods
during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

. Average
. Number and Title of Rate KWh of Sales Revenue Per
Line Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Number of Per Customer KWh Sold
No. (b) (c) Customers
(a) @ (e) ®
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

TOTAL Billed Commercial and

“ Industrial Sales

588,821

49,889,204

7,021

83,866

0.0847

TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See

42 Instr. 6)

50,936

43 TOTAL 588,821

49,940,140

7,021

83,866

0.0847

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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FERC Form Page 111 of 167
Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer,
average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating
Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and
sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a
general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote
the duplication in number of reported customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods
during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

. Average
. Number and Title of Rate KWh of Sales Revenue Per
Line Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Number of Per Customer KWh Sold
No. (b) (c) Customers
(a) @ (e) ®
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

TOTAL Billed Public Street and

4 Highway Lighting

2,784

1,100,269

593

4,695

0.3952

TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See

42 Instr. 6)

(2,025)

43 TOTAL 2,784

1,098,244

593

4,695

0.3952

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer,
average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating
Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and
sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a
general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote
the duplication in number of reported customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods
during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

. Average
. Number and Title of Rate KWh of Sales Revenue Per
Line Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Number of Per Customer KWh Sold
No. (b) (c) Customers
(a) @ (e) ®
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

TOTAL Billed Provision For

“ Rate Refunds

TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See

42 Instr. 6)

43 TOTAL 708,219

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
Page 304
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FERC Form Page 115 of 167
Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

w

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer,
average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating
Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and
sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.

. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a
general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote
the duplication in number of reported customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods

during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

. Average

. Number and Title of Rate KWh of Sales Revenue Per
Line Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Number of Per Customer KWh Sold
No. (b) (c) Customers

(a) @ (e) ®
41 TOTAL Billed - All Accounts 901,091 106,494,387 45,575 19,772 0.1182
TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See
42 Instr. 6) - All Accounts 77,667
43 TOTAL - All Accounts 901,091 106,572,054 45,575 19,772 0.1182
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
Page 304
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20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1.

w

o

10.

Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than power
exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy,
capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the Purchased Pow
schedule (Page 326).

. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any owners

interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the supplier
includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must be the same
or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasol
and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from third partie
maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the definition of RQ service. Fo
transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or setter
unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less than fi
years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one ye
orless.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of serv
aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

1U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means Longe
than one year but Less than five years.

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all non-firt
service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature of the service
footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting years.
Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" in colun

(a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter "Total" in column (e
the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (g) through (k).

. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under which

service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the average

monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average monthly
coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-mini
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnc
any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including out-of-period

adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k) the total charge sh
on bills rendered to the purchaser.

. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on the Last -

of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 401, line 23. The
"Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 401,line 24.

Line
No.

Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.
ACTUAL DEMAND
(MW) REVENUE
Name of
FERC Average
Company or Average | Average
Public Statistical Rate Mgn.thly Monthly | Monthly Megawatt | Demand | Energy Other T
y e . Schedule | Billing Hours Charges | Charges | Charges (
Authority Classification . NCP CP
or Tariff | Demand Sold (€3] ($) ($) (h:
(Footnote Number (MW) Demand | Demand (@) (h) () @) (
Affiliations) (e) ® g
(c) (d)
(a)
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1 Massashusetts RQ 967 155,523 | 15¢
Electric -
border sales

15 Subtotal - RQ 967 155,523 | 15¢
Subtotal-Non-

16 RQ

17 Total 967 155,523 | 15¢

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent:
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:

(1) M An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
05/16/2022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line
No.

Account

(a)

Amount for Current Year

(b)

Amount for Previous Year (c)

(c)

1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. Steam Power Generation

Operation

(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering

(501) Fuel

(502) Steam Expenses

(503) Steam from Other Sources

(Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

(505) Electric Expenses

(506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses

(507) Rents

(509) Allowances

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12)

Maintenance

(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

(511) Maintenance of Structures

(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant

(513) Maintenance of Electric Plant

(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant

20

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19)

21

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Enter
Total of Lines 13 & 20)

22

B. Nuclear Power Generation

23

Operation

24

(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering

25

(518) Fuel

26

(519) Coolants and Water

27

(520) Steam Expenses

28

(521) Steam from Other Sources
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30

(523) Electric Expenses

31

(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses

32

(525) Rents

33

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)

34

Maintenance

35

(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

36

(529) Maintenance of Structures

37

(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

38

(5631) Maintenance of Electric Plant

39

(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant

40

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)

41

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear. Power
(Enter Total of lines 33 & 40)

42

C. Hydraulic Power Generation

43

Operation

44

(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering

45

(536) Water for Power

46

(537) Hydraulic Expenses

47

(538) Electric Expenses

48

(539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation
Expenses

49

(540) Rents

50

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49)

51

C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)

52

Maintenance

53

(541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering

54

(542) Maintenance of Structures

55

(543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

56

(544) Maintenance of Electric Plant

57

(545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant

58

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57)

59

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power
(Total of Lines 50 & 58)

60

D. Other Power Generation

61

Operation

62

(546) Operation Supervision and Engineering
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63 (547) Fuel
64 (548) Generation Expenses
64.1 (548.1) Operation of Energy Storage Equipment
65 (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses
66 (550) Rents
67 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 62 thru 67)
68 Maintenance
69 (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
70 (552) Maintenance of Structures
71 (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant
711 (553.1) Maintenance of Energy Storage Equipment
72 (554) M':_xintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power
Generation Plant
73 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 69 thru 72)
74 TOTAL P_ower Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter
Total of Lines 67 & 73)
75 E. Other Power Supply Expenses
76 (555) Purchased Power 32,423,121 32,977,041
76.1 (555.1) Power Purchased for Storage Operations 0
77 (556) System Control and Load Dispatching
78 (557) Other Expenses
79 ;I;]Cr)J/;Ié)Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of Lines 76 32,423,121 32,977,041
80 ;-SEQL&P%\;H Production Expenses (Total of Lines 21, 41, 32,423.121 32,977,041
81 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 Operation
83 (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering
85 (561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability
86 (561.2) Load Dispatch-Monitor and Operate Transmission
System
87 (561.3) IToad Dispatch-Transmission Service and
Scheduling
88 (561.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Services 617,507 561,142
89 (561.5) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development
90 (561.6) Transmission Service Studies
91 (561.7) Generation Interconnection Studies
92 (561:8) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development
Services
93
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(562) Station Expenses
93.1 (562.1) Operation of Energy Storage Equipment
94 (563) Overhead Lines Expenses 2,388 3,012
95 (564) Underground Lines Expenses
96 (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 26,260,820 24,841,129
97 (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses
98 (567) Rents
99 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 83 thru 98) 26,880,715 25,405,283
100 Maintenance
101 (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
102 (569) Maintenance of Structures
103 (569.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware
104 (569.2) Maintenance of Computer Software
105 (569.3) Maintenance of Communication Equipment
106 (569.4) _Ma_intenance of Miscellaneous Regional
Transmission Plant
107 (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment
107.1 | (570.1) Maintenance of Energy Storage Equipment
108 (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines
109 (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines
110 (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant
111 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of Lines 101 thru 110)
12 '1I'1O1'I;AL Transmission Expenses (Total of Lines 99 and 26,880,715 25,405,283
113 3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES
114 Operation
115 (575.1) Operation Supervision
116 (575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facilitation
117 (575.3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitation
118 (575.4) Capacity Market Facilitation
119 (575.5) Ancillary Services Market Facilitation
120 (575.6) Market Monitoring and Compliance
121 (575:7) Market Facilitation, Monitoring and Compliance
Services
122 (575.8) Rents
123 Total Operation (Lines 115 thru 122)
124 Maintenance
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125 (576.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
126 (576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware
127 (576.3) Maintenance of Computer Software
128 (576.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment
129 (576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation
Plant
130 Total Maintenance (Lines 125 thru 129)
131 TOTAL Regional Transmi5§ion and Market Operation
Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 123 and 130)
132 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
133 Operation
134 (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,503,612 1,427,462
135 (581) Load Dispatching 180,680 247,677
136 (582) Station Expenses 264,595 181,075
137 (583) Overhead Line Expenses 894,444 588,943
138 (584) Underground Line Expenses 3,397 1,255
138.1 | (584.1) Operation of Energy Storage Equipment
139 (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 26,248 28,326
140 (586) Meter Expenses 193,471 7,337
141 (587) Customer Installations Expenses 54,261 58,172
142 (588) Miscellaneous Expenses 1,233,172 1,063,451
143 (589) Rents
144 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 134 thru 143) 4,353,880 3,603,698
145 Maintenance
146 (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 14,742 16,490
147 (591) Maintenance of Structures 137,304 107,071
148 (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 298,547 217,753
148.1 | (592.2) Maintenance of Energy Storage Equipment
149 (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 4,619,392 2,948,878
150 (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 21,887 26,023
151 (595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 38,087 54,153
152 (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 42,695 67,293
153 (597) Maintenance of Meters 45,165 58,366
154 (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 47,590 84,450
155 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of Lines 146 thru 154) 5,265,409 3,580,477
156 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of Lines 144 and 155) 9,619,289 7,184,175
157 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
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158 Operation
159 (901) Supervision 48,490 59,119
160 (902) Meter Reading Expenses 345,953 326,375
161 (903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 1,129,379 1,067,091
162 (904) Uncollectible Accounts 281,647 233,314
163 (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 29,720 36,479
164 Ié)g‘l’gl;u%uggz))mer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 1,835,189 1,722,378
165 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL
EXPENSES
166 Operation
167 (907) Supervision
168 (908) Customer Assistance Expenses
169 (909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 72,065 100,090
170 (é);;e)nl\élésscellaneous Customer Service and Informational 1482
171 Ig'ersl;e(;utitﬁjn}%ro?ervice and Information Expenses (Total 73,547 100,090
172 7. SALES EXPENSES
173 Operation
174 (911) Supervision
175 (912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 150
176 (913) Advertising Expenses 252
177 (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 208,419 192,485
178 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 174 thru 177) 208,821 192,485
179 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
180 Operation
181 (920) Administrative and General Salaries 2,883,082 2,906,055
182 (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 1,425,717 1,226,518
183 (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 11,574,397 10,563,333
184 (923) Outside Services Employed 3,048,900 3,410,426
185 (924) Property Insurance 1,572,228 1,500,862
186 (925) Injuries and Damages 800,546 589,428
187 (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 4,713,113 4,251,696
188 (927) Franchise Requirements
189 (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 547,366 519,161
190 (929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr.
191 (930.1) General Advertising Expenses
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192 (930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 61,330 220,171

193 (931) Rents 192,391 168,379

194 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 181 thru 193) 3,670,276 4,229,363

195 Maintenance

196 (935) Maintenance of General Plant

TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Total of Lines

197 | 194 and 196)

3,670,276 4,229,363

TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses

198 | (Total of Lines 80, 112, 131, 156, 164, 171, 178, and 197)

74,710,958 71,810,815

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
Page 320-323
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)

. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and

settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyr

affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the supplier in
resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its ow

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic re:
adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This ca
firm service which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the cc
or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less than fiy

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one year ¢

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of servic
the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer
EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. anc

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all non-fir
and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting years. F
adjustment.

. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate designatior

rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter the mor

average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). F
(d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is tt
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnc
explain.

. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent, excluding purchases for energy storage. Report in colu

to the respondent for energy storage purchases. Report in columns (i) and (j) the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivere
net exchange.

. Report demand charges in column (k), energy charges in column (I), and the total of any other types of charges, including out-of-period adjt

components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respon:
settlement amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amc
incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

. The data in columns (g) through (n) must be totaled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in columns (g) and (h) must be report

amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, line 12. The total amount in column (j) must be reported as Exi

. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

Line
No.

Actual Demand

(MW) POWER EXCHANGES

Name of
Company
or Public
Authority
(Footnote
Affiliations)
(a)

MegaWatt
Hours
Purchased
(Excluding
for Energy
Storage)
(9)

Ferc
Rate
Schedule
or Tariff
Number

(c)

Average
Monthly
Billing
Demand
(Mw)
(d)

MegaWatt
Hours
Purchased
for Energy
Storage

(h)

Average
Monthly
NCP
Demand

(e)

Average
Monthly
cP
Demand

®

MegaWatt
Hours
Received

(U]

MegaWatt
Hours
Delivered

(1)

Statistical
Classification

(b)

Calpine
Energy
Services LP

RQ 52,039

RQ 273,014
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Dynegy
Marketing
and Trade,
LLC

RQ

36,981

Exelon
Generation
Company,
LLC

RQ

121,537

ISO NEW
ENGLAND
INC

0s

Renewable
Energy
Credits

(o]

Stranded
Cost
Revenue

0s

Other

0s

9

Competitive
Suppliers

0os

448,651

15

TOTAL

932,222

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 326-327
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Name of Respondent:
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:
(1) M An Original

(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
05/16/2022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: MegawattHoursPurchasedOtherThanStorage

Represents energy for those customers who have chosen third party suppliers. Liberty Utilities (Granite State electric) Corp.

delivers energy to these

lcustomers, but does not bear the supply costs.
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 326-327
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Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original

This report is:

05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456.1) (Including transactions referred tc

-

o

~

10.
11.

. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities, qualifying facilit

customers for the quarter.

. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c).
. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or public autt

(c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to. Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbi
footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c).

. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: FNO - F

Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Ser
Transmission Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use
for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitic

. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract designations t

provided.

. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point" transmission service. In column (f), report the designation fc

where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column (g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identific
the contract.

. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand reportet

demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.
. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand charge:

In column (l), provide revenues from energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues
including out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total
column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (0) in column (n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary
or service rendered.

The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report purpose
Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

Line
No.

TRANSFER O
ENERGY

Energy Energy
Received Delivered
From To
(Company | (Company Statistical
of Public of Public | Classification

Payment
By
(Company
of Public
Authority)

Ferc Point of Point of
Rate Receipt Delivery Billing Megawatt | Meg:
Schedule | (Substation (Substation | Demand Hours Ho!
: : of Tariff or Other or Other (MW) Received | Deliv
(Footnote ?Fuggrr:::g ;:\Ft:)ﬂ;:)nr:.{e) (@ Number | Designation) | Designation) (h) (i) (i

Affiliation) | A¢iiiation) | Affiliation) (€ \ @
@ (b) ©)
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20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35 TOTAL 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY ISO/RTOs

1. Report in Column (a) the Transmission Owner receiving revenue for the transmission of electricity by the ISO/RTO.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in Column (a).

3. In Column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS — Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP — Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point
Transmission Service, OLF — Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP — Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission
Reservation, NF — Non-Firm Transmission Service, OS — Other Transmission Service and AD- Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this
code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

4. In column (c) identify the FERC Rate Schedule or tariff Number, on separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract designations
under which service, as identified in column (b) was provided.

5. In column (d) report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers.

6. Report in column (e) the total revenues distributed to the entity listed in column (a).

Line Payment Received by (Transmission Statistical FERC Rate Schedule ;:ttil g:::g;z l;‘r, Total Revenue
Owner Name) Classification or Tariff Number :
No. Tariff (e)
(a) (b) (c) o
(d)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

4

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

40

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV 03-07)
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Page 132 of 167

Name of Respondent:
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:
(1) M An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565)

. Report all transmission, i.e. wheeling or electricity provided by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public

authorities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter.

. In column (a) report each company or public authority that provided transmission service. Provide the full name of the company,

abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the
transmission service provider. Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities that provided
transmission service for the quarter reported.

. In column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF - Other Long-
Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Non-Firm Transmission
Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service. See General Instructions for definitions of statistical classifications.

. Report in column (c) and (d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service.
. Report in column (e), (f) and (g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (e) report the demand

charges and in column (f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. On column (g) report the total of all other charges
on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the
amount shown in column (g). Report in column (h) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no monetary settlement
was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and
type of energy or service rendered.

. Enter ""TOTAL"" in column (a) as the last line.
. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

Line
No.

EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY

TRANSFER OF ENERGY OTHERS

Name of Company or MegaWatt MegaWatt Demand Energy Other Total Cost of
Public Authority Hours Hours Charges Charges Charges Transmission
(Footnote Affiliations) Received Delivered ($) ($) (%)

@ ®) © ) ) ® @ (h)

Statistical
Classification

ISO New England Inc FNS 21,108,820 21,108,820

New England Power

Compy FNS 5,152,000 5,152,000

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 | 26,260,820 26,260,820

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 02-04)
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This report is: )
e SRSt oty corp ()8 an orgin
(2) [ A Resubmission
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)
Line Description Amount
No. (a) (b)
1 Industry Association Dues
2 Nuclear Power Research Expenses
3 Other Experimental and General Research Expenses
4 Pub and Dist Info to Stkhlidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities
5 Oth Expn greater than or equal to 5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if
less than $5,000
6 Other Exp <5,000 601
7 COVID-19 Related Expenses - Labor and Various Vendors 60,729
46 TOTAL 61,330

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant (Account 403, 404, 405)

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for: (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1); (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Other Electric
Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in Section B the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes
to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and
showing composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances,
state the method of averaging used.

For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification listed in column
(a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type of mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at the
bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Depreciation
Depreciation Expense for An:lon"tlzatlon of Amortization of
. . e . Asset Limited Term .
Line Functional Classification Expense . . Other Electric Total
No (Account 403) Retirement Electric Plant | b1 iacc 405)
: @ b Costs (Account (Account 404) Ui
(b) 403.1) (d) @
(c)

1 Intangible Plant 167,550 167,550
2 Steam Production Plant
3 Nuclear Production Plant
4 Hydraulic Production Plant-

Conventional
5 Hydraulic Production Plant-

Pumped Storage
6 Other Production Plant
7 Transmission Plant
8 Distribution Plant 9,086,813 9,086,813
9 Regional Transmission and

Market Operation
10 General Plant 830,005 830,005
11 Common Plant-Electric
12 TOTAL 9,916,818 167,550 10,084,368

B. Basis for Amortization Charges
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Line [ Account Depreciable Estimated Avg. Net Applied Mortality Curve | Average Remaining
No. No. Plant Base (in Service Life Salvage Depr. Type Life
(a) Thousands) (c) (Percent) Rates f) (9)
(b) (d) (Percent)
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(e)
12 Distribution
13 361 1.965 44 years (5) 2.39
14 362 30.481 40 years (20) 3
15 364 43.107 44 years (60) 3.64
16 365 67.008 43 years (40) 3.26
17 366 6.87 56 years (10) 1.96
18 367 17.708 46 years (40) 3.04
19 368 32.741 37 years (30) 3.51
20 369 10.675 45 years (75) 3.89
21 370 4.759 22 years (10) 5
22 371 10 years 10
23 372
24 373 5.654 30 years (10) 3.67
25 General
26 390 10.316 65 years (5) 1.62
27 391 0.469 25 years 4
28 391.1 0.165 5 years 20
29 391.2 0.24 5 years 20
30 392 4.666 12 years 10 75
31 393 0.201 30 years 3.33
32 394 0.543 24 years 4.17
33 395 0.32 33 years 3.03
34 396 1.99 15 years 10 6
35 397 1.872 24 years 4.17
36 398 0.13 10 years 10

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 336-337
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utiliies (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) X An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES
1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if being amor
format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.
2. Report in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts deferre
3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization.
4. Listin columns (f), (g), and (h), expenses incurred during the year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.
EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZ
CURRENTLY CHARGED TO
Description
(Furnish
name of
regulatory Deferred
[ ission A d ExTZ:\asles in Deferred
Lin or body the by Expenses pfor Account Department Account Amount to Contra
N ® | docketor | Regulatory | of Utility Current | _1823at epartme No. z“ Account | Account
°- case Commission (c) Y Beginning \ (9) (h) 182.3 @)
ear :
number and (b) () of Year (i)
a (e)
description
of the case)
(a)
Assessment
1 by the New
Hampshire
Public
2 | Joies 547,366 547,366
ommission
NHPUC
Docket DE
3 19-064 (July 282,538 282,538 426,666 | Regulatory 182 1,360 1,360 407
2020-June
2022)
46 TOTAL 547,366 282,538 829,904 426,666 1,360 1,360

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4

(2) [ A Resubmission

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and
demonstration (R, D and D) project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year
for jointly-sponsored projects.(ldentify recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D and D work carried with others, show separately
the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in
Uniform System of Accounts).

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below:

Classifications:
Overhead
Electric R, D and D Performed Internally: Underground
Generation Distribution
. Regional Transmission and Market Operation
hydroelectric Environment (other than equipment)
Other (Classi d include ity i f
Recreation fish and wildlife $50e(;o(0 )aSSIfy and ineluce ffems In excess o
Other hydroelectric Total Cost Incurred
Fossil-fuel steam ) Electric, R, D and D Performed Externally:
Internal combustion or gas turbine
Nuclear . . Research Support to the electrical Research Council or
Unconventional generation the Electric Power Research Institute
Siting and heat rejection Research Support to Edison Electric Institute
T o Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups
ransmission Research Support to Others (Classify)

Total Cost Incurred

3. Include in column (c) all R, D and D items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing
$50,000 or more, briefly describing the specific area of R, D and D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation,
measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items under $50,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items
grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by type of R, D and D activity.

4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized
during the year, listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account
charged in column (e).

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188,
Research, Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D and D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and (f) with such amounts
identified by ""Est.""

7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.

AMOUNTS
CHARGED IN
CURRENT YEAR
Amounts | Amounts
Costs Costs Charged | Charged
Line Classification Description Incurred Incurred In In Unamortized
N bp Internally Externally Current Current | Accumulation
o- @ (b) Current Year | Current Year Year: Year: (9)
(c) (d) Account | Amount
(e) (U]
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
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20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES
Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to Utility
Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns provided. In
determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially
correct results may be used.
Direct Payroll Allocation of Payroll
Line Classification rect Fay Charged for Clearing Total
Distribution
No. (a) Accounts (d)
(b) (©)
1 Electric
2 Operation
3 Production
4 Transmission 2,388
5 Regional Market
6 Distribution 2,347,498
7 Customer Accounts 900,994
8 Customer Service and Informational 50,704
9 Sales 206,469
10 Administrative and General 1,170,704
1 "]I'(()))TAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 4,678,757
12 Maintenance
13 Production
14 Transmission
15 Regional Market
16 Distribution 1,700,605
17 Administrative and General
18 I;Z))TAL Maintenance (Total of lines 13 thru 1,700,605
19 Total Operation and Maintenance
20 Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 13)
21 Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 14) 2,388
Regional Market (Enter Total of Lines 5 and
2 | 15
23 Distribution (Enter Total of lines 6 and 16) 4,048,103
24 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 7) 900,994
Customer Service and Informational
25 (Transcribe from line 8) 50,704
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26 Sales (Transcribe from line 9) 206,469
Administrative and General (Enter Total of
27| lines 10 and 17) 1,170,704
28 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 20 6,379,362 86,134 6,465,496
thru 27)
29 Gas
30 Operation
31 Production - Manufactured Gas
32 Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. And
Dev.)
33 Other Gas Supply
34 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
35 Transmission
36 Distribution
37 Customer Accounts
38 Customer Service and Informational
39 Sales
40 Administrative and General
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 31 thru
41
40)
42 Maintenance
43 Production - Manufactured Gas
44 Production-Natural Gas (Including Exploration
and Development)
45 Other Gas Supply
46 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
47 Transmission
48 Distribution
49 Administrative and General
50 TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 49)
51 Total Operation and Maintenance
52 Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of
lines 31 and 43)
53 Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and
Dev.) (Total lines 32,
Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 33 and
54
45)
55 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
(Total of lines 31 thru
56 Transmission (Lines 35 and 47)
57
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ss | BiibmieALbERSTSe 47) !
59 Customer Service and Informational (Line 38)
60 Sales (Line 39)
61 Administrative and General (Lines 40 and 49)
62 TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines
52 thru 61)
63 Other Utility Departments
64 Operation and Maintenance
65 Zr?dTE/;\AI:)A” Utility Dept. (Total of lines 28, 62, 6,379,362 86,134 6,465,496
66 Utility Plant
67 Construction (By Utility Departments)
68 Electric Plant 4,625,328 62,451 4,687,780
69 Gas Plant
70 Other (provide details in footnote):
71 ;‘(()))TAL Construction (Total of lines 68 thru 4,625,328 62,451 4,687,779
72 Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)
73 Electric Plant 308,457 4,165 312,622
74 Gas Plant
75 Other (provide details in footnote):
76 ;’EE))TAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 73 thru 308,457 4165 312,622
77 Other Accounts (Specify, provide details in
footnote):
78 Other Accounts (Specify, provide details in
footnote):
79 Associated Accounts Receivable 33,747 456 34,203
80 Other Miscellaneous Receivables 207,403 2,800 210,203
81 Preliminary Engineering 51,453 695 52,148
82 Expenses - Non-Utility Operations 646 9 655
83 Other Miscellaneous Payables 524,242 7,078 531,320
84 Allocated Expenses 163,788 (163,788)
85
86
87
88
89
90
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91
92
93
%
95 | TOTAL Other Accounts 981,279 (152,750) 828,529
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 12,294,426 12,294,426

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

-

w

. Describe the property carried in the utility's accounts as common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year

classified by accounts as provided by Electric Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show
the allocation of such plant costs to the respective departments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used,
giving the allocation factors.

. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such

accumulated provisions, and amounts allocated to utility departments using the common utility plant to which such accumulated
provisions relate, including explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by

accounts as provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common
utility plant to which such expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.

. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to the order of the Commission

or other authorization.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN ISO/RTO SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS
1. The respondent shall report below the details called for concerning amounts it recorded in Account 555, Purchase Power, and Account

447, Sales for Resale, for items shown on ISO/RTO Settlement Statements. Transactions should be separately netted for each
ISO/RTO administered energy market for purposes of determining whether an entity is a net seller or purchaser in a given hour. Net
megawatt hours are to be used as the basis for determining whether a net purchase or sale has occurred. In each monthly reporting
period, the hourly sale and purchase net amounts are to be aggregated and separately reported in Account 447, Sales for Resale, or
Account 555, Purchased Power, respectively.

I;j:‘f Descripti(:z)of Item(s) Balaaﬁz:LrE:d of Balagz(:rat‘taf;d of Bala&cj:ratg:igd of BalancYeeaatrEnd of

(b) (c) (d) (e)

1 Energy

2 Net Purchases (Account 555)

2.1 Net Purchases (Account 555.1)

3 Net Sales (Account 447)

4 Transmission Rights

5 Ancillary Services

6 Other Items (list separately)

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

4

42

43

44

45

46

TOTAL
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4

(2) [ A Resubmission

PURCHASES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES

Report the amounts for each type of ancillary service shown in column (a) for the year as specified in Order No. 888 and defined in the
respondents Open Access Transmission Tariff.
In columns for usage, report usage-related billing determinant and the unit of measure.

1. On Line 1 columns (b), (c), (d), and (e) report the amount of ancillary services purchased and sold during the year.

2. On Line 2 columns (b), (c), (d), and (e) report the amount of reactive supply and voltage control services purchased and sold during the
year.

3. On Line 3 columns (b), (c), (d), and (e) report the amount of regulation and frequency response services purchased and sold during the
year.

4. On Line 4 columns (b), (c), (d), and (e) report the amount of energy imbalance services purchased and sold during the year.

5. On Lines 5 and 6, columns (b), (c), (d), and (e) report the amount of operating reserve spinning and supplement services purchased
and sold during the period.

6. On Line 7 columns (b), (c), (d), and (e) report the total amount of all other types ancillary services purchased or sold during the year.
Include in a footnote and specify the amount for each type of other ancillary service provided.

Amount Purchased for the Year Amount Sold for the Year
Usage - Related Billing Determinant Usage - Related Billing Determinant
. . . Number of Unit of Number of Unit of
I;‘:r:.e Type of Ant(:lal;ary Service Units Measure Dc(::ll)ar Units Measure Do(l:;rs
(b) (c) (e) ()

1 Scheduling, System Control

and Dispatch
2 Reactive Supply and Voltage
3 Regulation and Frequency

Response
4 Energy Imbalance
5 Operating Reserve -

Spinning
6 Operating Reserve -

Supplement
7 Other
8 Total (Lines 1 thru 7)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (New 2-04)
Page 398
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD
1. Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not
physically integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.
2. Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.
3. Report on Columns (c ) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b).
4. Report on Columns (e) through (j) by month the system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General
Instruction for the definition of each statistical classification.
. Firm Other
Monthly Day of Hour of Firm Network L_ong-Te_rm Long- S!Iort-Tt-:\rm
. Peak Network . Firm Point- Firm Point- Other
Line Month Monthly | Monthly . Service . Term . .
MW - Service to-point s to-point Service
No. (a) Peak Peak for N Firm : X
Total for Self Reservations N Reservation @)
(b) (c) (d) ) Others (9) Service o)
(f) (h)
NAME OF
SYSTEM: 0
1 January 141 29 18
2 February 140 1 18
3 March 135 2 19
Total for Quarter
4 1
5 April 117 16 12
6 May 167 26 17
7 June 201 30 15
Total for Quarter
8
2
9 July 178 16 16
10 August 195 26 15
11 September 156 15 15
12 Total for Quarter
13 October 124 14 19
14 November 129 30 18
15 December 136 20 18
16 Total for Quarter
4
17 Total
FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 07-04)
Page 400
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load
1. Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. If the Respondent has two or more power systems which are
not physically integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.
2. Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.
3. Report on Column (c) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b).
4. Report on Columns (e) through (i) by month the system’s transmission usage by classification. Amounts reported as Through and Out
Service in Column (g) are to be excluded from those amounts reported in Columns (e) and (f).
5. Amounts reported in Column (j) for Total Usage is the sum of Columns (h) and (i).
Point-
Monthly Day of Hour of Import Exports | Through | Network to- Total
Line Month Peak MW Monthly Monthly into from and Out | Service Point Usage
No. (a) - Total Peak Peak ISO/RTO | ISO/RTO | Service Usage | Service (j)g
(b) (c) (d) (e) () (9) (h) Usage
(i)
NAME OF SYSTEM:
Enter System
1 January
2 February
3 March
4 Total for Quarter 1
5 April
6 May
7 June
8 Total for Quarter 2
9 July
10 August
1 September
12 Total for Quarter 3
13 October
14 November
15 December
16 Total for Quarter 4
17 Total Year to
Date/Year
FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 07-04)
Page 400a
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
. This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp (D An Origina 2022-05-16 End of. 2021/ Q4
Y : (2) [ A Resubmission
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT
Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during
the year.
Line Item MegaWatt Hours Line Item MegaWatt Hours
No. (a) (b) No. (a) (b)
1 SOURCES OF ENERGY 21 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
. . . . Sales to Ultimate Consumers
2 Generation (Excluding Station Use): 22 (Including Interdepartmental Sales) 901,091
3 Steam 23 _Requirements Sales for Resale (See 067
instruction 4, page 311.)
Non-Requirements Sales for Resale
4 Nuclear 24 (See instruction 4, page 311.)
5 Hydro-Conventional 25 Energy Furnished Without Charge
Energy Used by the Company
6 Hydro-Pumped Storage 26 (Electric Dept Only, Excluding Station 415
Use)
7 Other 27 Total Energy Losses 29,749
8 Less Energy for Pumping 27.1 | Total Energy Stored
. " TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22
9 mféfi”g;am” (Enter Total of lines 3 0|28 | Through 27.1) MUST EQUAL LINE 932,222
9 20 UNDER SOURCES
10 Purchases (other than for Energy 032,222
Storage)
10.1 | Purchases for Energy Storage 0
11 Power Exchanges:
12 Received 0
13 Delivered 0
14 Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 0
13)
15 Transmission For Other (Wheeling)
16 Received
17 Delivered
18 Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 0
minus line 17)
19 Transmission By Others Losses
TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 9, 10,
20 | 10.1, 14, 18 and 19) 932,222
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
Page 401a
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT
1. Report the monthly peak load and energy output. If the respondent has two or more power which are not physically integrated, furnish
the required information for each non- integrated system.
2. Report in column (b) by month the system’s output in Megawatt hours for each month.
3. Report in column (c) by month the non-requirements sales for resale. Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with
the sales.
4. Report in column (d) by month the system’s monthly maximum megawatt load (60 minute integration) associated with the system.
5. Report in column (e) and (f) the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d).
Monthly Non-
Requirement
Line Month Total Monthly Sales for Resale Monthly Peak - Monthly Peak - Monthly Peak
Energy A Megawatts Day of Month - Hour
No. (a) & Associated
(o) Losses () ) ®
(c)
NAME OF SYSTEM: 0
29 January 43,032 141 29 18
30 February 41,257 140 1 18
31 March 40,133 135 2 19
32 April 34,602 117 16 12
33 May 29,484 167 26 17
34 June 37,406 201 30 15
35 July 42,809 178 16 16
36 August 41,186 195 26 15
37 September 41,320 156 15 15
38 October 30,862 124 14 19
39 November 31,714 129 30 18
40 December 38,635 136 20 18
41 Total 452,440 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
Page 401b
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4

(2) [ A Resubmission

Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics

1. Report data for plant in Service only.

2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in this page gas-turbine and internal
combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants.

3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated as a joint facility.

4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period.

5. If any employees attend more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant.
6. If gas is used and purchased on a therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct.

7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 38) and average cost per unit of fuel burned (Line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts
501 and 547 (Line 42) as show on Line 20.

8. If more than one fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned.

9. ltems under Cost of Plant are based on USofA accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses.

10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos. 547 and 549 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses," and Maintenance Account
Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Electric Plant." Indicate plants designed for peak load service. Designate automatically
operated plants.

11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report
each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the
gas-turbine with the steam plant.

12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess
costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other
informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the report period and other physical and operating
characteristics of plant.

Line Item Plant Name:

No. (a) 0

1 Kind of Plant (Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear)

2 Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor, Boiler, etc)

3 Year Originally Constructed

4 Year Last Unit was Installed

5 Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 0.00
6 Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 0
7 Plant Hours Connected to Load 0
8 Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 0
9 When Not Limited by Condenser Water 0
10 When Limited by Condenser Water 0
1 Average Number of Employees 0
12 Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - kWh 0
13 Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 0
14 Structures and Improvements 0
15 Equipment Costs 0
16 Asset Retirement Costs 0
17 Total cost (total 13 thru 20) 0
18 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 17/5) Including 0
19 Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 0
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Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022

20 Fuel 0

21 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 0

22 Steam Expenses 0

23 Steam From Other Sources 0

24 Steam Transferred (Cr) 0

25 Electric Expenses 0

26 Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 0

27 Rents 0

28 Allowances 0

29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0

30 Maintenance of Structures 0

31 Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant 0

32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 0

33 Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 0

34 Total Production Expenses 0

35 Expenses per Net kWh

35 Plant Name

36 Fuel Kind

37 Fuel Unit

38 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned

39 Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Burned (btu/indicate if nuclear)

40 Avg Cost of Fuel/unit, as Delvd f.0.b. during year

41 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned

42 Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million BTU

43 Average Cost of Fuel Burned per kWh Net Gen

44 Average BTU per kWh Net Generation

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 402-403
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Page 153 of 167

This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics

1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings).

2. If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate
such facts in a footnote. If licensed project, give project number.

3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which is available specifying period.

4. If a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees
assignable to each plant.

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts.
Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power, System control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other
Power Supply Expenses."

6. Report as a separate plant any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, internal combustion engine, or gas turbine
equipment.

FERC Licensed Project No.
Line Item 0
No. (a) Plant Name:

0

1 Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage)
2 Plant Construction type (Conventional or Outdoor)
3 Year Originally Constructed
4 Year Last Unit was Installed
5 Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW) 0.00
6 Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 0
7 Plant Hours Connect to Load 0
8 Net Plant Capability (in megawatts)
9 (a) Under Most Favorable Oper Conditions 0
10 (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions 0
11 Average Number of Employees 0
12 Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - kWh 0
13 Cost of Plant
14 Land and Land Rights 0
15 Structures and Improvements 0
16 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 0
17 Equipment Costs 0
18 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 0
19 Asset Retirement Costs 0
20 Total cost (total 13 thru 20) 0
21 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 20/ 5)
22 Production Expenses
23 Operation Supervision and Engineering 0
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24 Water for Power 0
25 Hydraulic Expenses 0
26 Electric Expenses 0
27 Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 0
28 Rents 0
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0
30 Maintenance of Structures 0
31 Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 0
32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 0
33 Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Plant 0
34 Total Production Expenses (total 23 thru 33) 0
35 Expenses per net kWh 0.0000

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 406-407
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics

1. Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings).

2. If any plant is leased, operating under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate
such facts in a footnote. Give project number.

3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which is available, specifying period.

4. If a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, report on Line 8 the approximate average number of employees
assignable to each plant.

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts.
Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other
Power Supply Expenses."

6. Pumping energy (Line 10) is that energy measured as input to the plant for pumping purposes.

7. Include on Line 36 the cost of energy used in pumping into the storage reservoir. When this item cannot be accurately computed leave
Lines 36, 37 and 38 blank and describe at the bottom of the schedule the company's principal sources of pumping power, the estimated
amounts of energy from each station or other source that individually provides more than 10 percent of the total energy used for
pumping, and production expenses per net MWH as reported herein for each source described. Group together stations and other
resources which individually provide less than 10 percent of total pumping energy. If contracts are made with others to purchase power
for pumping, give the supplier contract number, and date of contract.

FERC Licensed Project No.
Line Item 0
No. (a) Plant Name:

0

1 Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor)
2 Year Originally Constructed
3 Year Last Unit was Installed
4 Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW)
5 Net Peak Demaind on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 0
6 Plant Hours Connect to Load While Generating 0
7 Net Plant Capability (in megawatts) 0
8 Average Number of Employees
9 Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - kWh 0
10 Energy Used for Pumping
1 Net Output for Load (line 9 - line 10) - Kwh 0
12 Cost of Plant
13 Land and Land Rights
14 Structures and Improvements 0
15 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 0
16 Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 0
17 Accessory Electric Equipment 0
18 Miscellaneous Powerplant Equipment 0
19 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 0
20 Asset Retirement Costs 0
21 Total cost (total 13 thru 20)
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22 Cost per KW of installed cap (line 21/ 4)

23 Production Expenses

24 Operation Supervision and Engineering 0

25 Water for Power 0

26 Pumped Storage Expenses 0

27 Electric Expenses 0

28 Misc Pumped Storage Power generation Expenses 0

29 Rents 0

30 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0

31 Maintenance of Structures 0

32 Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 0

33 Maintenance of Electric Plant 0

34 Maintenance of Misc Pumped Storage Plant 0

35 Production Exp Before Pumping Exp (24 thru 34)

36 Pumping Expenses

37 Total Production Exp (total 35 and 36)

38 Expenses per kWh (line 37 / 9)

39 Expenses per KWh of Generation and Pumping (line 37/(line 9 + line 10)) 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 408-409
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)

1. Small generating plants are steam plants of, less than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine-plants, conventional hydro plants an
storage plants of less than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (name plate rating).

2. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint f
give a concise statement of the facts in a footnote. If licensed project, give project number in footnote.

3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants. For nuclear, see instructi
402.

4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying period.

5. If any plant is equipped with combinations of steam, hydro internal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. F
exhaust heat from the gas turbine is utilized in a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or for preheated combustion air in a boiler, re
plant.

Production Expenses
Plant
Installed Cost Fuel
Capacity Net Net (Incl Costs
Name | Year Peak . Cost Operation Fuel Maintenance | Kind (in
. . Name Generation Asset . . .
Line of Orig. Demand " of N Exc'l. Production | Production of cents
Plate Excluding Retire.
No. | Plant | Const. " MW (60 Plant Fuel Expenses Expenses Fuel (per
Rating . Plant Use Costs) : - Yo
@ | (b (MW) min) © O | peor (h) 0] 0] (k) | Million
(c) @ MW (tll)l)
(9)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
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22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
Page 410-411
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
ENERGY STORAGE OPER:
1. Large Plants are plants of 10,000 Kw or more.
2. In columns (a) (b) and (c) report the name of the energy storage project, functional classification (Production, Transmission, Distribution), a
3. In column (d), report Megawatt hours (MWH) purchased, generated, or received in exchange transactions for storage.
4. In columns (e), (f) and (g) report MWHs delivered to the grid to support production, transmission and distribution. The amount reported in cc
5. In columns (h), (i), and (j) report MWHs lost during conversion, storage and discharge of energy.
6. In column (k) report the MWHSs sold.
7. In column (1), report revenues from energy storage operations. In a footnote, disclose the revenue accounts and revenue amounts related tc
8. In column (m), report the cost of power purchased for storage operations and reported in Account 555.1, Power Purchased for Storage Ope
fuel costs for storage operations associated with self-generated power included in Account 501 and other costs associated with self-genera
9. In columns (q), (r) and (s) report the total project plant costs including but not exclusive of land and land rights, structures and improvement
purpose is to integrate or tie energy storage assets into the power grid, and any other costs associated with the energy storage project inclt
MWHs Lost MWHSs Lost Mw
Name MWHSs MWHs MWHs During During [
of the Functional Location delivered delivered to delivered Conversion, | Conversion, Cor
Line | Energy Classification of the MWHs | to the grid the grid to to the grid | Storage and | Storage and | Sto
No. | Storage (b) Project (d) to support support to support Discharge Discharge of Di:
Project (c) Production | Transmission | Distribution of Energy Energy of
(a) (e) (9) Production | Transmission | Dis
(h) (i)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

FERC FORM NO. 1 ((NEW 12-12))
Page 414

file://fdc1s-el16webp1/FercPDF/INPUT/20220516-8004 0 xp4g2fpo/wk-2021123... 5/16/2022
000164



Docket No. DG 06-107, DE 21-073
Exhibit 30 B

RR No. 1
Attachment 1

FERC Form Page 161 of 167
Document Accession #: 20220516-8004 Filed Date: 05/16/2022
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage c
voltages in group totals only for each voltage. If required by a State commission to report individual lines for all voltages, do so but do not gi

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do r

3. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

4. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (:
has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction by the use of brackets and extra lines. Mir
construction need not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

5. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost ¢
column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owt
such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

6. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a fo
voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miles of the primary structure in ¢

7. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another cc
amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the respondent is not the sole ownel
furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by responder
Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other

8. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and h¢
company.

9. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (I) on the book cost at end of year.

VOLTAGE (KV) - LEN(?J:'h(:;’;Z;";'feS) - COST OF LINE (
DESIGNATION (Indicate where other . column (j) Land, |
than 60 cycle, 3 phase) underground lines and clearing rig
’ report circuit miles)
On .
On Size of
Line . . Type o_f Structure Structures | Number Conductor Construct
No. From To | Operating | Designated | Supporting of Line of of and Land Costs
: Structure . Another Circuits .
Designated Li Material
ine
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ® (9 (h) (i) (0] (k)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
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20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36 TOTAL 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
Page 422-423
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Name of Respondent:

Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp.

This report is:
(1) M An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
05/16/2022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

-

. Report below the information called for concerning Transmission lines added or altered during the year. It is not necessary to report minor r
2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. If actual costs of «
columns (1) to (o), it is permissible to report in these columns the costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. Include cos
in column (I) with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in column (m).
3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such

LINE
DESIGNATION

SUPPORTING
STRUCTURE

CIRCUITS PER
STRUCTURE

CONDUCTORS

Line

No. From To

(@) (b)

Line
Length

Miles

(c)

Type

(d)

Average
Number
per
Miles

(e)

Present

®

Ultimate

(9

Size

(h)

Specification

(i)

Configuration
and Spacing

(1)

Voltage KV
(Operating)

(k)

Land
and
Land
Rights

(U]

20

21

22

23

24
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26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

TOTAL

0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 424-425
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVA except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according to func
be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether attended or
to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in column (f).
5. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for increa:
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by reason of <
equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated
name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accou
each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Character of Substation VOLTAGE (In MVa)
Capacity
Transmission Attended Primary Secondary Tertiary of . Number ¢
. . . Voltage Voltage | Substation
Line | Name and Location of Substation or or (In Voltage (In (In (In Transform«
No. (a) Distribution | Unattended MvVa) . In Servic
(b) (b-1) MVa) (d) MVa) Service) ()
(c) (e) (In MVa) 9
()
1 Barron Avenue #10 Salem, NH Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.20 "
2 Craft Hill 11, Lebanon NH Distribution Unattended 13.80 13.20 10
3 Lebanon 1, Lebanon NH Distribution Unattended 13.80 13.20 32
4 Enfield 7, Enfield Distribution Unattended 13.20 13.20 5
5 Golden Rock 19, Salem NH (1) Distribution Unattended 115.00 23.00 94
6 Golden Rock 19, Salem NH (2) Distribution Unattended 115.00 13.20 94
7 Hanover 6, Hanover NH Distribution Unattended 13.80 13.20 24
8 Monroe 15, Monroe NH Distribution Unattended 34.50 240 4
9 Mount Support 16, Lebanon NH Distribution Unattended 115.00 13.80 56
10 Olde Trolley 18, Salem NH Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.20 39
11 Pelham 14, Pelham NH Distribution Unattended 115.00 13.20 56
12 Salem Depot 9, Salem NH Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.20 19
13 Slayton Hill 39, Lebanon, NH Distribution Unattended 115.00 13.20 58
14 Spicket River 13, Salem NH Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.20 29
15 Michael Ave 40, Charlestown NH Distribution Unattended 115.00 13.20 36
16 Rockingham 21, Salem NH Distribution Unattended 115.00 13.20 94
17 TotalTransmissionSubstationMember
18 Total
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (1) &4 An Original 05/16/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission
TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED (AFFILIATED) COMPANIES

1. Report below the information called for concerning all non-power goods or services received from or provided to associated (affiliated)
companies.

2. The reporting threshold for reporting purposes is $250,000. The threshold applies to the annual amount billed to the respondent or billed
to an associated/affiliated company for non-power goods and services. The good or service must be specific in nature. Respondents
should not attempt to include or aggregate amounts in a nonspecific category such as "general".

3. Where amounts billed to or received from the associated (affiliated) company are based on an allocation process, explain in a footnote.

Account(s)
Line Description of the Good or Service Name of Associated/Affiliated Company Charged or Amount Cr]arged or
N Credited
No. (a) Credited ()
(c)

1 Non-power Goods or Services Provided

by Affiliated
2 Miscellaneous Services and Benefits ALGONQUIN POWER & UTILITIES 656,381
3 LIBERTY UTILITIES CANADA CORP 3,228,295
4 LIBERTY UTILITIES SERVICE CORP. 2,845,741
19
20 Non-power Goods or Services Provided

for Affiliated
21 LIBERTY UTILITIES SERVICES CORP. 1,026,534
42

FERC FORM NO. 1 ((NEW))

XBRL Instance File
Visit Submission Details Screen

Page 429
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DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY RESPONSES TO
COMMISSION RECORD REQUESTS

Docket No. DG 06-107
and Docket No. DE 21-073

2019 and 2020 Liberty (Granite State Electric)
Annual Storm Fund Reports

NHPUC Record Request 2

Date Request Received: 7/21/22 Date of Response: 8/24/22
Request No. RR 1 Respondents: Stephen R. Eckberg
Karen J. Moran

RECORD REQOUEST No. 2:

“Please describe when and why the Company began filing Annual Storm Reports in individual dockets.”
July 21, 2022 Hearing Transcript at 4, 318.

DOE’s RESPONSE
Reference: Exhibit 27

The Company began filing its Annual Storm Reports in individual dockets after then PUC Staff directly
asked the Company’s Attorney to file the Annual Storm Reports in individual dockets. See Exhibit 27
Liberty’s Responses to DOE Set One Combined [06-107 and 21-73] data requests, Bates 000049 (email
from PUC Staff Attorney to Liberty’s Attorney dated February 25, 2021, as forwarded to Heather
Tebbetts on July 7, 2022).

For the convenience of the reader Exhibit 27 includes the following statement from PUC Staff Attorney
Lynn Fabrizio, “ . . . I think I’m going to recommend up the line that these annual reports get new docket
numbers each year, as is done for the other 2 electric companies, so that it doesn’t keep getting lost in the
shuffle . . . . Does that work for you?”

And Liberty’s response from Michael Sheehan, “That makes sense.”

000001
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